

EXAMENSARBETE I MATERIALDESIGN 300 HP, AVANCERAD NIVÅ STOCKHOLM, SVERIGE 2015

Welding of dissimilar metals in different welding positions

MIMMI BÄCK

KTH KUNGLIGA TEKNISKA HÖGSKOLAN SKOLAN FÖR TEKNIKVETENSKAP

ABSTRACT

The three boiling water reactors (BWR) in Oskarshamn produce about 10 % of the electrical power in Sweden. The combination of intense radiation fluxes and high temperatures in nuclear reactors creates an extraordinary environment. Therefore, a number of material challenges arise at a nuclear power plant that needs to be solved in order to maintain the nuclear power production, safety and reliability.

Dissimilar metal welds can be found at a lot of places in nuclear power plants and due to reparations or replacement some dissimilar metal welds need to be welded on site. The technical regulations for the Swedish nuclear power plants specifies that welding of dissimilar joints shall be made with gap of at least 1.5 mm and in horizontal position. Welding a dissimilar joint on site makes it difficult to follow the technical regulations, therefore, the aim with this study is to determine if different welding positions of dissimilar metal welds affect the structure and composition of the weld metal in a negative way and to investigate the importance of a gap in the root.

In this study six samples were welded in three different welding positions, horizontal, vertical and reversed vertical with or without a gap of 1.5 mm in the root. The samples were evaluated by non-destructive testing, optical microscopy, chemical analysis, tensile testing, bend testing and hardness measurements.

The results shows that two of the samples welded without gap failed the transverse root bend test, the same samples did also have high hardness values in the root bead.

The conclusions are that the welding position, horizontal, vertical or reversed vertical does not affect the weld negative in a noticeable way. However, the gap and a good dilution with the filler metal are important.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. INTRODUCTION	1
1.1 Challenges with welding dissimilar metal welds	1
1.2 Aim with this study	2
2. WELDING THEORY AND DISSIMILAR METAL WELDS	
2.1 Dissimilar metal welds	
2.1.1 General welding of dissimilar metals	
2.2 The Heat-affected zone	5
2.3 Schaeffler constitutional diagram	
2.4 Tungsten inert-gas arc welding	
3. STRESS CORROSION CRACKING OF STAINLESS STEEL – A LITERAT	FURE STUDY 10
4. MATERIALS USED IN THIS STUDY	
4.1 Austenitic stainless steel 316L	
4.2 Low alloyed steel 15Mo3	
4.3 Filler metal Avesta P5	
5. METHOD	
5.1 Calculations with the Schaeffler constitutional diagram	
5.2 Welding procedure specification	
5.3 Welding procedure	
5.4 Non-destructive testing	
5.5 Macroscopic and microscopic examination	
5.6 Chemical analysis with EDS	
5.7 Tensile testing	
5.8 Bend testing	
5.9 Hardness measurements	
6. RESULTS	
6.1 Calculations with the Schaeffler constitutional diagram	
6.2 Non-destructive testing	
6.3 Macroscopic and microscopic examination	
6.4 Chemical analysis with EDS	
6.4.1 Chemical analysis of sample 1	
6.4.2 Chemical analysis of sample 2	
6.4.3 Chemical analysis of sample 3	
6.4.4 Chemical analysis of sample 4	
6.4.5 Chemical analysis of sample 5	
6.4.6 Chemical analysis of sample 6	

6.5 Tensile testing	
6.6 Bend test	
6.7 Hardness measurements	
7. DISCUSSION	
7.1 The use of the Scheffler diagram	
7.2 The choice of filler metal	
7.3 Structure in the samples	
7.4 Chemical analysis of the samples	
7.5 Connections between the mechanical p	roperties
8. CONCLUSIONS	
9. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS	
10. REFERENCES	
APPENDIX A: MATERIAL CERTIFICA	ГЕ 316L 46
APPENDIX B: MATERIAL CERTIFICA	FE 15Mo3 61
APPENDIX C: MATERIAL CERFTIFICA	ATE AVESTA P5 2.4 mm 80
APPENDIX D: MATERIAL CERFTIFICA	
	ATE AVESTA P5 1.6 mm 82
APPENDIX E: WELDING PROCEDURE	ATE AVESTA P5 1.6 mm
APPENDIX E: WELDING PROCEDURE APPEDIX F: TEST PROTOCOL RADIO	ATE AVESTA P5 1.6 mm
APPENDIX E: WELDING PROCEDURE APPEDIX F: TEST PROTOCOL RADIO APPENDIX G: TEST PROTOCOL PENE	ATE AVESTA P5 1.6 mm

1. INTRODUCTION

The three boiling water reactors (BWR) in Oskarshamn produce about 10 % of the electrical power in Sweden. The combination of intense radiation fluxes and high temperatures in nuclear reactors creates an extraordinary environment. Therefore, a number of material challenges arise at a nuclear power plant that needs to be solved in order to maintain the nuclear power production, safety and reliability. [1] In the complex environment, the choices of right materials are extremely important and lots of material mixes are made. Often, in primary systems a low alloyed or carbon steel is welded together with a stainless steel in a so-called dissimilar metal weld. Due to the combination of materials a complex structure of several different metallurgical zones can be created. These zones can have significant differences in mechanical properties and therefore affect the lifetime of the dissimilar metal weld.

The transitions from low alloyed or carbon steel to stainless steel in nuclear power plants are mainly made to decrease the risk of and sensitivity to erosion corrosion. Another example when dissimilar metal welds are used in nuclear power plants is in the transitions to small bore piping with a nominal diameter smaller than 50 mm. The small bore piping systems are usually made of stainless steels due to economic reasons. The difference in material costs per unit length is insignificant at such small dimensions. [2] It is also possible to have a low alloyed pipe connecting to a valve of stainless steel or vice versa with a dissimilar metal weld. In a nuclear power plant there is approximately 20 000 valves. [3] Every year around 50 dissimilar metal welds are welded at the yearly outage of a unit in Oskarshamn. [4] In total that is a big number of dissimilar metal welds.

1.1 Challenges with welding dissimilar metal welds

The knowledge of how dissimilar metal welds behave is therefore very important, both for the welds already existing, during reparations etc., but also for construction of new nuclear power plants. In the requirements documents of the nuclear power plants in Sweden, *Technical regulations for mechanical equipment*, there is stated that (§4.1.3.2): "*For dissimilar joints, there shall be a gap of at least 1.5 mm between the weld ends before start of the welding and the welding should be made in a horizontal position and if possible in bench.*" [5] These requirements are stated to ensure that the dissimilar joint will not fail in an un-controlled manner. The requirement of 1.5 mm gap is to ensure that enough amount of welding consumable always is added in the root bead. If not enough amount of welding in a horizontal position is important to control the composition in the weld metal and to control the mixture of the filler metal and parent metals. By practical and/or production reasons it is sometimes difficult to fulfill the requirements in the requirement documents *Technical regulations for mechanical equipment* [5].

1.2 Aim with this study

The primary goal with this study is to determine if different welding positions of dissimilar metal welds affects the microstructure and composition of the weld metal. A second goal is to investigate the importance of the proposed gap size.

2. WELDING THEORY AND DISSIMILAR METAL WELDS

2.1 Dissimilar metal welds

In modern steel constructions it is extremely important, and sometimes unavoidable, to perform a durable dissimilar metal weld between low alloyed or carbon steel and stainless steel. A schematic picture of a dissimilar metal weld is presented figure 1. When welding such dissimilar metal welds the choice of filler metal plays a big role and usually has a composition differing from both of the parent metals. The composition of the weld metal will therefore be a mix of the parent metals and the filler metal at some specific ratio. [6]



Figure 1, Schematic picture of a dissimilar metal weld

During welding of dissimilar metal welds it is important to control the composition of the weld metal. From assumptions that the weld metal consists of a mix of the parent metals and the filler metal the composition can be estimated. Narrow control of the resulting weld metal composition is important to decrease the risk of defects in the weld, such as hot cracks or sigma phase formation. The composition is also important to control so that the weld metal properties corresponds the required ones. The filler metal normally used in dissimilar metal welds is over-alloyed austenitic stainless steel with a relatively large amount of ferrite. If the welds are exposed to high temperatures or an intense thermal cycle, nickel based alloys are usually used as filler metal. [6]

In a dissimilar metal weld between carbon steel and stainless steel it is important to reduce the dilution with the carbon steel, in order to obtain a good microstructure. It is therefore common to not point the arc directly on the carbon steel side, but rather to angle the torch slightly toward the stainless steel. Another important factor to optimize during welding of a dissimilar metal weld is the interpass temperature, i.e. the actual temperature in the already present weld bead before welding starts during multipass welding. A common interpass temperature used when welding dissimilar metal welds is 150 °C. According to the *Technical regulations for mechanical equipment* [5], a requirement document for the nuclear power plants in Sweden, it states that "for welding in primary water systems with an operating temperature over 100 °C the interpass temperature must not exceed 100 °C".

Welding dissimilar metal welds faces many characteristic problems caused by structural changes and several constitutional changes can occur during welding. Changes in the dilution ratio of the parent metals are possible and affected by the welding conditions. During welding a stable manufacturing and good crack resistance is important. If the dilution between the filler metal and parent metals increases, the ferrite content will decrease in the case of welding low alloyed or carbon steel to stainless steel with a filler metal of over-alloyed austenitic stainless steel. If the amount of stainless steel diluted to the weld metal increases the structure can be fully austenitic and the risk of hot

cracking increases significantly. On the other hand, if the dilution with the low alloyed or carbon steel increases a structure with more martensite is created which is a hard and brittle structure. If the ferrite content becomes too high, thermal ageing during operation at elevated temperatures may lead to a transformation of the ferrite to sigma phase or as spinodal decomposition. The sigma phase is very brittle, due to this joints used in systems that operates at high temperatures should have as low ferrite content as possible. [6]

2.1.1 General welding of dissimilar metals

The weld metal composition is usually not uniform throughout the weld, especially in multipass welds. A composition gradient is likely to arise in the weld metal between the two parent metals. The solidification procedure of the weld metal is influenced by the dilution and the composition gradients, this is important with respect to hot cracking. When designing a dissimilar metal weld final weld metal and the mechanical properties must be considered. [7]

The factors that usually are responsible for failure of dissimilar metal welds are: [8]

- Alloying problems and formation of brittle phase and limited mutual solubility of the two metals
- Widely differing melting points
- Differences in thermal expansion coefficients
- Differences in thermal conductivity

Selecting an appropriate filler metal is important when producing a dissimilar metal weld that is expected to perform well in service. It is important that the filler metal is compatible with both of the parent metals and capable of being added with a minimum amount of dilution. The Schaeffler diagram is normally used to predict the microstructure of the weld metal and to predict and select a proper filler metal when welding a dissimilar metal weld of low alloyed or carbon steel to stainless steel. [7]

When designing a butt weld to a dissimilar metal weld, attention must be given to the melting characteristics of the both parent metals and the filler metal, as much as to the dilution effect. Large joints will permit better control of the molten weld metal, decrease the dilution and provide room for control of the arc for good fusion. It is important that the joint design provides appropriate dilution for the first few passes. Inadequate dilution could give a layer of weld metal with inappropriate mechanical properties, especially if the dissimilar metal weld will be exposed for cyclic stresses. [7]

It is not unusual for dissimilar metal welds to have a failure in shorter time than the expected lifetime. Most of the failures of a dissimilar metal weld between austenitic steel and low alloyed steel occur in the HAZ on the low alloyed steel side, close to the weld interface. Theses failures usually fulfill one or more of the following criteria: [7]

- High stresses resulting in creep at the interface between the weld metal and parent metals due to differences in thermal expansion.
- A weakening in the HAZ on the low alloyed or carbon steel side due to carbon migration from the low alloyed steel side to the austenitic steel side.
- Oxidation at the interface that is accelerated by the presence of the stresses induced by the welding.

A chemical composition gradient is likely to arise in the weld metal and especially close to the parent metals. If the dissimilar metal weld is operating at an elevated temperature interdiffusion between the parent metals and weld metal is possible which could result in a modified microstructure. This is can happen when an austenitic stainless steel is used as a filler metal. Chromium that has a greater affinity to carbon than iron, therefore it is likely for the carbon to diffuse from the parent metal to the weld metal during temperatures above 425 °C. Carbon migration usually takes place during post-weld heat treatment or when operating at elevated temperatures. [7]

The parent metals and the weld metal has different corrosion behaviors that must be considered when producing a dissimilar metal weld. For example a galvanic cell could be created and trigger corrosion of the most anodic metal or the most anodic phase in the weld. Corrosion at a microstructural level is possible in the weld metal that usually consists of several different microstructural phases. To avoid galvanic corrosion the composition of the weld metal could be changed to provide a cathodic protection to the parent metal that is the most vulnerable to corrosion attack. A cathodic protection is a good option as long as it does not threaten the mechanical properties of the dissimilar metal weld. [7]

2.2 The Heat-affected zone

The heat-affected zone (HAZ) is the unavoidably heat treated area in the parent metal near the fusion zone during welding where structural transformations occur. [9] The properties of the HAZ are very important after performing a weld, because it is often there the failure occurs. Depending on the distance from the weld, the different parts of the HAZ will be affected differently during the welding thermal cycle. The HAZ can be divided into four different zones that are subjected to different heat treatments, see figure 2. The width of the different zones in the HAZ depends on the preheating level or interpass temperature and the specific heat input of a particular welding procedure it also depend on forced cooling or the a lack of forced cooling, the size of workpiece, thickness and so on. [10] A general width of the HAZ ranges from one up to a few millimeters. [9]

The four zones are: [10]

- Coarse grain zone, 1200 °C to T_{Solidus}
 Complete transformation to austenite and grain growth. Lowest toughness in the HAZ.
- The normalized zone, A₃ (transformation from austenite to austenite and ferrite) to 1200 °C Complete transformation to austenite, during cooling a fine grained structure is formed.

• The partially transformed zone, A₁ (transformation from austenite and ferrite to ferrite and cementite in low carbon steels) to A₃

Partially transformation to austenite, somewhat larger grain size than the normalized zone.

• The annealed zone, up to 600 °C Insignificant changes of the parent metal



Figure 2, Schematic picture of the heat-affected zone [11]

The mechanical properties and microstructures of the HAZ have its origin in the thermal heat treatment during welding and primarily depend on: [10]

- The position in the joint
- The heat input
- The thickness of the joint
- The joint-type
- The preheating temperature (if it is used)

2.3 Schaeffler constitutional diagram

Estimation of properties and microstructures for austenitic stainless steel has been the topic of many studies, and eventually lead to the Schaeffler constitutional diagram, see figure 3. The Schaeffler diagram [12] was first published in 1949 and has since that been used to predict the ferrite content in austenitic stainless steels. The diagram is composed of phase fields and isoferrite lines. The elements that are used to calculate the nickel equivalent promotes the formation of an austenitic structure and the elements that are used to calculate the chromium equivalent promotes the formation of a ferritic structure. The nickel and chromium equivalents give together an estimation of the ration between the different phases in the microstructure. Today the diagram is most used to predict ferrite content in dissimilar metal welds. [13] A proper amount of ferrite in the weld metal is essential. The ferritic structure inhibits hot-cracks in the weld metal since it is able to incorporate elements such as sulfur

and phosphor which otherwise can segregate in the weld metal and increases the risk of cracks when the residual stresses increases. The negative effect of ferrite is that it could be attacked by selective corrosion in corrosive media. The grain boundary ferrite is continuous from around 10 % and upwards, it is in those cases selective corrosion can lead to fracture. 2-10 % ferritic structure in a stainless steel weld metal is desirable. [14]

Another common constitutional diagram is the DeLong diagram that was published in 1974. The DeLong have two major improvements, the ferrite content is calculated as magnetically based ferrite number (FN) and the nickel equivalent include nitrogen content. However, the DeLong diagram is valid for a more narrow range of compositions than the Schaeffler diagram. This makes the Schaeffler diagram more suitable for dissimilar metal welds. [13]

Since the development of the Schaeffler diagram and DeLong diagram some research has been made to develop the diagrams, since they are very useful. First was the WRC-1988, which more or less can replace the DeLong diagram. An improvement of WRC-1988, WRC-1992, has been developed to give more accuracy to stainless steels that have a significant copper content and the diagram have extended axes for improved prediction of FN-numbers for dissimilar metal welds. [13] However, it should be noted that the different diagrams just give a prediction and for dissimilar metal welds between low alloyed or carbon steel and stainless steels the Schaeffler diagram can be used successfully. More exact measurements of the ferrite content in the weld metal can be made by using instruments that take advantage of the ferromagnetic properties of the ferrite phase such as a ferrite scope. [7]



Figure 3, Schaeffler constitutional diagram for stainless steel weld metal [15]

2.4 Tungsten inert-gas arc welding

Tungsten inert-gas arc welding (TIG) is a fusion welding method that was developed in the late 1930's, see figure 4. [7] The TIG-method is characterized by its high quality weld metal deposits, great precision, superior surfaces and excellent strength. TIG is the most common welding method used for pipes and tubes with a wall thickness from 0.3 mm and upward. [8] In the TIG-method a non-consumable electrode of tungsten or tungsten alloy is used, in comparison to other common welding methods where the filler metal also is the electrode. [7]



Figure 4, Schematic picture of tungsten inert gas arc welding [16]

To prevent oxygen in the air from oxidizing the weld pool and the heated material, a shielding gas is used during TIG-welding. The shielding gas is also important to promote a stable metal transfer through the arc, the shielding gas commonly used for TIG-welding is argon. The root side of the weld also needs protection from oxidizing in form of a backing gas during the production of the first weld beads. The backing gas helps the weld bead to form correctly and keep the weld bead from becoming porous or crack. The backing gas that gives the lowest levels of oxidation is a mixture of nitrogen and hydrogen, usually 90 % N₂ and 10 % H₂ [8].

The TIG-welding method has some great advantages, they are: [7]

- Produces a high quality and a low-distortion weld
- Free of splatter that is associated with other methods
- Can be used with or without filler metal
- Can be used in a wide range of power supplies
- Can weld almost all metals, including dissimilar metal welds
- Gives precise control of welding heat

Even if the TIG-method is a very high quality welding method there are some limitations that could be summarized as: [7]

Creates lower deposition rates than consumable electrode arc welding processes

- Demands somewhat more skill and welder coordination than gas metal arc welding or shield metal arc welding when welding manually
- Less economical than consumable electrode arc welding for sections thicker than 9.5 mm
- Challenging in draughty environments due to difficulty in shielding the weld zone properly
- Tungsten inclusions can be created if the electrode make contact with the weld pool

3. STRESS CORROSION CRACKING OF STAINLESS STEEL - A LITERATURE STUDY

A lot of research is going on in the world of nuclear energy business and of course a lot of other research that could be applicable in the nuclear energy field. The current nuclear reactors are getting older and are in need of methods for repairs, replacements and upgrades, at the same time as new nuclear reactors are built. Welding of dissimilar metal welds is important in all of the cases. Welding of dissimilar metals in a nuclear environment is often made with a nickel based filler metal if the joint is subjected to an elevated temperature. If the joint is working at a lower temperature the weld is more often made with a filler metal of austenitic stainless steel with high ferrite content.

The three sites with nuclear power plants in Sweden collaborate in the field of materials research with respect to nuclear safety issues, to ensure safe and stable operation in a forum called Swedish Utilities Materials Group (MG). One of the priority areas is intergranular stress corrosion cracking (IGSCC) propagation to have as a background to failure analysis. The units Oskarshamn 2 and Oskarshamn 3 have test loops are installed in re-circulation system 321, the cooling system for a shutdown reactor. The test loops consists of five vessels in each unit and are used to test different kinds of materials and their resistance to crack initiation or crack growth due to IGSCC at authentic BWR environment. The test loops are the only ones of its kind in the world, so the test results are coveted worldwide. The tests that are carried out are often long-term tests with an operating time of up to 100 000 hours. Different types of test specimens are used, but the two most common are bolt-loaded compact-tension specimens and 3-point-bend specimens.

One project within MG considers stress corrosion cracking tests of stainless steel weld metal 308LSi with low ferrite contents. The purpose of the study is to investigate how the sensitivity for IGSCC is affected if the ferrite content is lower than 5 %. The study is still ongoing but the first results shows that the average crack propagation rate increases with decreasing ferrite content. The results also shows that the percent engagement of the crack, i.e. an indirect measure of the specimens "willingness" to initiate cracking, is larger for the specimens with lower ferrite content than those with higher ferrite content, the cracks had spread over the whole crack front. The results indicate that there is a connection with the ferrite content and the susceptibility for intergranular stress corrosion cracking. The susceptibility for cracks due to different ferrite contents is important also for dissimilar metal welds. Usually a ferrite content over 2 % is desirable but the results from this study clearly show that a ferrite content over 5 % is better. [17]

There is a complex environment in a nuclear power plant that occurs due the combination of the water chemistry, temperature and radiation. Welds are often vulnerable and are usually the weak link in a construction. In an article by Zinkle and Was the materials challenges in nuclear energy is compiled. The three major materials challenges for continued safety and reliability at the nuclear power plants all over the world are summarized in three points: [18]

• Improved understanding of the corrosion mechanisms and stress corrosion cracking of austenitic stainless steel and nickel base alloys

- Improved understanding of radiation hardening and degradation in ductility and fracture toughness of complex structural alloys
- Improved fuel systems with more reliability and accident tolerant issues

As mentioned above, these problems arise due to the extraordinary environments for materials in the nuclear reactors. The materials have to manage an environment that is a combination of high temperatures, high stresses, intense radiation fluxes and a coolant. It could be noted that historically in the nuclear power plants, the main materials degradation problems that have arisen in boiling water reactors (BWR) are intergranular stress corrosion cracking (IGSCC) of pipes. One of the factors contributing to IGSCC in pipes is weld-induced residual stress. In all major systems exposed to an environment with water, corrosion can occur in all sorts of alloys such as stainless steel, carbon and low alloyed steels, nickel based alloys and zirconium alloy fuel cladding. [18]

Stress corrosion cracking (SCC) arises due to a combination of three factors that are; a susceptible material, corrosive environment and tensile stresses as seen in figure 5. In dissimilar metal welds the residual stresses that arise from welding can be large enough to induce SCC if the other factors are fulfilled. SCC tends to develop more rapidly at higher temperatures than at lower temperatures, the process is thermally activated and can be represented by Arrhenius' law with the correlation: $e^{\frac{Q}{R \cdot T}}$, where T is temperature. In BWR chemistry, materials tend to be susceptible to SCC at temperatures above 100 °C. The operating method and temperature in a nuclear power plant are also factors that contribute in significant manner to SCC. The concentrations of oxygen and hydrogen, the corrosion potential, impurities and the pH balance of the solution play important roles in this process.



Figure 5, The factors that gives SCC

One common material in a nuclear power plant is the austenitic stainless steel 316L. Therefore naturally, a lot of studies are made with 316L. The susceptibility to SCC in the HAZ of the 316L material is evaluated by Abreu Mendinca Schvartzman et al. in an environment of the primary circuit of a pressurized water reactor (PWR) at 303 °C and 325 °C [19]. TIG-welded samples were analyzed by optical microscopy and slow strain rate to analyze the susceptibility to SCC. The study concludes that the HAZ of AISI 316L was susceptible to SCC. The tests showed that at the higher temperature the samples were exposed to the more susceptible to SCC due to lower mechanical properties and strength. Even though the primary circuit of a PWR differs from the BWR environment in the case of temperature and pressure, 288 °C in a BWR it is concluded that a higher temperature makes 316L more susceptible to SCC. [19]

The crack growth rate is an important factor in a nuclear power plant due to the long operation times. A study by del P Fernández et al. [19] has reviewed the growth rate of SCC. In the study ferritic steel was welded together with austenitic stainless steel in a dissimilar metal weld. A buttering layer with nickel based filler metal was first welded on the ferritic steel side before the two parent metals was joined together by TIG with the same filler metal as the buttering layer. The welded samples were subjected to a cyclic load in a simulated BWR environment. The study concluded that a crack grows preferably on the ferritic steel side. [20]

The advantages of a nickel based filler metal between low alloyed and austenitic stainless steel is well known due to the better impact fracture energy. It is shown by Hajiannia et al. [21] that in a weld between low alloyed steel and austenitic stainless steel a nickel based filler metal is to prefer compared to an austenitic stainless steel filler metal. In the weld with the austenitic stainless steel filler metal a thin martensite layer with high hardness is found in the fusion line, but no martensite layer is found in the weld with the nickel based filler metal. All tensile tests were as would be expected broken in the HAZ on the low alloyed steel side. The nickel based weld also had the highest impact energy. However, the highest and the lowest hardness values were found in the weld with nickel based filler metal. [21]

The presence of a martensite layer close to the fusion line in dissimilar metal welds is a well-known phenomenon. A martensite layer is created due to a formation of intermediate compositions with high hardenability and formed during the rapid cooling in the welding thermal cycle. The martensite layer will create a gradient in mechanical properties along the weld interface that could be responsible for premature failure of the dissimilar metal weld. Dissimilar metal welds are usually welded with austenitic steel filler metal or a nickel based filler metal. The nickel based filler metal tends to give a thinner martensite layer. A study by DuPont and Kusko, [20], has demonstrated that the nickel based filler metal will give a steeper concentration gradient in the partially mixed zone compared to austenitic steel filler metal. The steeper concentration gradient will force the start temperature for martensite formation to intersect room temperature at a quite small distance within the partially melted zone. This will stabilize austenite and cause the relatively thin martensite layer detected in the dissimilar metal welds with nickel based filler metal. [22]

The dissimilar metal welds are known for its complex combinations of the different materials, heat affected zone and carbon depleted zone due to the welding thermal cycle. The fracture behavior of these dissimilar metal welds is therefore very important for safety and design point of views. Samal et al. [23] has investigated the fracture behavior of dissimilar metal welds through analyzing single-edged notched bend type specimens with initial cracks made at different locations. The study shows that an initial crack at the buttering-weld interface has the lowest fracture resistance behavior because the presence of the heat affected zone at the end of the welding area. [23]

Some areas in the field of dissimilar metal welds can successfully be analyzed by models and the use of different soft-wares. In a study by Ranjbarnodeh et al., [24], a three-dimensional model has been

developed to predict the temperature distribution and weld-pool geometry during TIG-welding of a carbon steel and ferritic stainless steel. The model was then used to evaluate the effect of welding parameters on grain growth in the heat affected zone of welded samples. The results showed that the model had reasonable consistency with the model and the measured weld-pool geometries. The temperature was unevenly distributed, the highest temperature occurred at the carbon steel side. At last it was concluded that the grain size and grain size distribution was strongly related with the heat input, higher heat input gave larger grain size and a more homogeneous grain size distribution. [24]

4. MATERIALS USED IN THIS STUDY

In this study a dissimilar metal weld was made between the austenitic stainless steel 316L and the low alloyed steel 15Mo3 with the over-alloyed austenitic filler metal Avesta P5, also known as 309MoL.

The austenitic stainless steel, 316L, is a common austenitic stainless steel in the nuclear power industry. It is often used in pipes or valves in the primary and secondary water system but also as internal parts in the reactor pressure vessel.

The low alloyed steel used in the study is 15Mo3, and is also a commonly used low alloyed steel in the nuclear power industry. 15Mo3 is frequently used in pipes or valves in the secondary systems.

The filler metal, Avesta P5, is also known as 309LMo and is a common material used for filler metal in dissimilar metal welds. The filler metal is an over-alloyed austenitic stainless steel.

4.1 Austenitic stainless steel 316L

The chemical composition for the tubes in 316L according to ASTM and according to the material certificate is specified in table 1. For material certificate see appendix A.

Element	ASTM, %	Material certificate, %
Carbon, C	≤ 0.030	0.016
Silicon, Si	≤ 1.00	0.40
Manganese, Mn	\leq 2.00	1.42
Phosphorus, P	0.045	0.024
Sulfur, S	0.015	0.008
Chromium, Cr	16.5-18.5	16.78
Molybdenum, Mo	2.00-2.50	2.03
Nickel, Ni	10.0-13.0	11.17
Nitrogen, N	≤ 0.11	0.057
Cobalt, Co	-	0.089
Iron, Fe	Bal	Bal

Table 1, Chemical composition of 316L

4.2 Low alloyed steel 15Mo3

The chemical composition for the tubes according to EN and according to the material certificate is specified in table 2. For material certificate see appendix B.

Table	2,	Chemical	composition	of	15Mo3
	-,				

Element	EN, %	Material certificate, %
Carbon, C	0.12-0.20	0.18
Silicon, Si	≤ 0.35	0.20
Manganese, Mn	0.40-0.90	0.66
Phosphorus, P	0.025	0.004
Sulfur, S	0.010	0.003
Chromium, Cr	≤ 0.30	-
Molybdenum, Mo	0.25-0.35	0.28
Nickel, Ni	≤ 0.30	-
Copper, Cu	≤ 0.30	-
Nitrogen, N	≤ 0.012	-
Iron, Fe		Bal

4.3 Filler metal Avesta P5

The chemical compositions for the welding wires according to Avesta welding and according to the material certificate are specified in table 3 for the 2.4 mm wire and table 4 for the 1.6 mm wire. The 1.6 mm wire is used for the root bead and the first weld bead and the 2.4 mm wire for the rest of the weld beads. For material certificate see appendix C for the 2.4 mm wire and appendix D for the 1.6 mm wire.

Element	Avesta welding, %	Material certificate, %
Carbon, C	0.02	0.012
Silicon, Si	0.35	0.33
Manganese, Mn	1.5	1.4
Phosphorus, P	-	0.020
Sulfur, S	-	0.004
Chromium, Cr	21.5	21.4
Nickel, Ni	15.0	15.0
Molybdenum, Mo	2.7	2.57
Niobium + Tantalum, Nb + Ta	-	0.00
Copper, Cu	-	0.10
Nitrogen, N	-	0.053
Iron, Fe	Bal	Bal

Table 3, Chemical composition of P5 2.4 mm

Table 4, Chemical composition of P5 1.6 mm

Element	Avesta welding, %	Material certificate, %
Carbon, C	0.02	0.013
Silicon, Si	0.35	0.40
Manganese, Mn	1.5	1.5
Phosphorus, P	-	0.020
Sulfur, S	-	0.004
Chromium, Cr	21.5	21.5
Nickel, Ni	15.0	15.4
Molybdenum, Mo	2.7	2.59
Niobium + Tantalum, Ni + Ta	-	0.01
Copper, Cu	-	0.10
Nitrogen, N	-	0.051
Iron, Fe	Bal	Bal

5. METHOD

5.1 Calculations with the Schaeffler constitutional diagram

With the chemical compositions of the two parent metals and the filler metal, the Schaeffler diagram can be used to estimate the composition of the weld metal. The composition of the 1.6 mm P5 filler metal is used in the calculations, since the structure of the root bead is considered as the most important. The nickel and chromium equivalents that are a part of the Schaeffler diagram are calculated with equation 1 and 2 for the two parent metals and the filler metal are listed in table 6. It is assumed that the two parent metals contributes equally to the weld pool, therefore new nickel and chromium equivalents are calculated with equation 3 and 4 as a mean value.

$$Ni_{eq} = \% Ni + 30 \cdot \% C + 0.5 \cdot \% Mn \tag{1}$$

$$Cr_{eq} = \% Cr + \% Mo + 1.5 \cdot \% Si + 0.5 \cdot Nb + 2 \cdot \% Ti$$
⁽²⁾

Table 6, Nickel and chromium equivalents for parent metals and filler metal

	Stainless steel 316L	Low alloyed steel 15Mo3	Filler metal Avesta P5
Ni _{eq}	12.89	5.73	16.06
Cr _{eq}	19.41	0.58	24.465

$Ni_{eq} = \frac{12.89 + 5.73}{2} = 9.31$	(3)
$Cr_{eq} = \frac{19.41 + 0.58}{2} = 9.995$	(4)

Figure 6 to 9 shows the schematic sketches of the samples that are welded in this study. Sample 3 and 4 are welded with the stainless steel upwards and sample 5 and 6 are welded with the low alloyed steel upwards. Sample 1, 3 and 5 are welded with a gap between the two base materials in the root bead where-as sample 2, 4 and 6 are welded without gap. The figures show that maximum eight weld beads are made. When TIG-welding is used it is assumed that 30 % of the parent metals/previous weld bead and 70 % of the filler metal is contributing to the molten weld pool.

By assuming 30 % of the parent metals contribute to the dilution in a TIG-welding method the nickel and chromium equivalents can be calculated for the eight weld beads. When the Schaeffler diagram is used it is assumed that the parent metals contribute to the molten weld pool only in the first weld bead. In the following weld beads the latest made weld bead contributes by 30 % to the molten weld pool. The filler metal contributes to the remaining 70 % in both cases. The equivalents for the different weld beads are showed in table 7. Note that in worst case scenario, the first weld bead of a sample welded without gap can consist of a mix without any filler metal at all.



Figure 6, Schematic sketch of how sample 1 (with gap) Figure 7, Schematic sketch of how sample 2 (without gap) is welded.



Figure 8, Schematic sketch of how

sample 3 and 5 (with gap) are welded.

Figure 9, Schematic sketch of how

sample 4 and 6 (without gap) are welded.

Table 7, Nickel and Chromium equivalents for the different weld beads

	Ni _{ea}	Cr _{eq}
1	14.035	20.124
2	15.453	23.163
3	15.878	24.074
4	16.005	24.348
5	16.044	24.430
6	16.055	24.456
7	16.059	24.463
8	16.058	24.464

5.2 Welding procedure specification

The samples are welded according to the welding procedure specification (WPS): OKG-1.1/8.1-004, see appendix E. Some of the most important parameters from the WPS are listed in table 8. The maximum temperatures of the samples between weld beads, the interpass temperature, are 100 °C, to

decrease the risk of sensitization of the stainless steel. The samples with gap (1, 3, 5) are prepared to a V-joint, see figure 10, and the samples welded without gap (2, 4, 6) are prepared to a U-joint, see figure 11. The reason for choosing a U-joint to the samples welded without gap is to ensure that enough filler metal are added to the molten weld pool.

Weld bead	Method	Filler metal	Dimension, mm	Current, A	Voltage, V	Current type, polarity	Velocity, cm/min	Heat input, kJ/mm
1	141-TIG	P5 Avesta	1.6/2.0/2.4	55 – 75	10 - 12	DC- pol	3 – 3.6	0.6 – 1.1
n	141-TIG	P5 Avesta	1.6/2.0/2.4	85 – 115	10.5 - 12.5	DC- pol	4.3 - 6.6	0.5 - 1.2

Table 8, Parameters for welding according to the WPS

To acquire a good quality of the welds AGA Argon is used as shielding gas and as root protection gas AGA Fromier 10 that consists of 90 % N_2 and 10 % H_2 . The AGA Formier 10 gives, compared to pure argon gas, a smoother root and better corrosion properties. [25]





Figure 11, Schematic sketch of U-joint.

5.3 Welding procedure

Both the 316L pipe and the 15Mo3 pipe have a diameter of 114.3 mm and a thickness of 10 mm. In total 6 different samples are welded, three of them with 3 mm gap and 3 of them without 3 mm gap. The different positions are horizontal, see figure 12, vertical with the stainless steel on the top and reversed vertical position with the low alloyed steel at the top, see figure 13. Table 9 gives an overview of in which position the samples are welded and how they are denoted.



Figure 12, Horizontal position, with rotating pipe [26]



 Table 9, How the samples are denoted

	Horizontal position	Vertical position	Reversed vertical position
With 3 mm gap	1	3	5
Without gap	2	4	6

5.4 Non-destructive testing

Non-destructive testing is made to ensure that there are no manufacturing defects open to the surface or embedded in the weld or HAZ. Liquid penetrant testing is made according to the standard SS-EN 571-1 to identify discontinuities such as cracks, laps, folds, lack of fusion and porosity which are open to the surface. In order to achieve a successfully liquid penetrant test, the surface to be investigated shall be cleaned and dried. After that the penetrant is applied on the weld and the surrounding area so that the penetrant can enter into discontinuities open to the surface. When the penetration time has elapsed, in this case 20 minutes, the penetrant is removed from the surface and dried for 5 minutes. The developer is applied with a developing time of 0 to 30 minutes. The developer absorbs the penetrant that have entered discontinuities and give a visible enhanced indication of the discontinuity. Before any other non-destructive testing could be performed the surface shall be cleaned carefully after a liquid penetrant test. Acceptance criteria of indications in the weld and adjacent HAZ are according to the standard SS-EN ISO 23277:2009 and can be seen in table 10.

	Acceptance level ^a		
Type of indication	1	2	3
Linear indication <i>l</i> =length of indication	<i>l</i> ≤2	<i>l</i> ≤4	<i>l</i> ≤ 8
Non-linear indication <i>d</i> =major axis dimension	$d \leq 4$	$d \leq 6$	$d \leq 8$

^a Acceptance levels 2 and 3 may be specified with a suffix "X" which denotes that all linear indications detected shall be evaluated to level 1. However the probability of detection of indications smaller than those denoted by the original acceptance level can be low.

After the liquid penetrant test a radiographic test is made in order to ensure that there are no embedded defects. The radiographic testing is made according to the standard SS-EN ISO 17636-1 Class B that specifies techniques of radiographic evaluation using industrial radiographic film on fusion welded joints in metallic materials. The acceptance criteria are according to SS-EN 12517-1:2006. The tests are made with X-ray and with 9 films on each sample to cover the whole pipe.

5.5 Macroscopic and microscopic examination

A transverse section of each sample is mechanically cut so that it includes the heat affected zones of both sides of the weld and the weld metal itself. The specimens are prepared by mounting, grinding and polishing. After that the specimens are etched with Nital, 2 % HNO₃ in alcohol to reveal the microstructure on the low alloyed steel side and the microstructure on the low alloyed steel side and the microstructure on the low alloyed steel side is evaluated. Finally an electrolytic etching with oxalic acid 10 % $H_2C_2O_4$ in water to reveal the

microstructure in the weld and on the stainless steel side, and the weld and stainless steel side are evaluated in light optic microscope.

5.6 Chemical analysis with EDS

In order to study the dilution between the parent metals and the filler metal in the weld, chemical analysis of the samples are made. The analysis is made from the unaffected parent metals through the weld metal to the other unaffected parent metal. The chemical analysis is made at three different positions in the weld which are the root, the first weld bead and the top. The analysis is made in a scanning electron microscope (SEM) with electron-dispersive spectroscopy (EDS). A high-energy electron beam interacts with the specimen and an X-ray is generated, the energy created is characteristic to the atoms in the specimens. The intensity of the created energy is measured and compared to a reference so that the concentration of each element can be determined.

5.7 Tensile testing

To ensure that the weld metal not is weaker than the rest of the materials tensile testing is made, one for each sample. The specimen is taken transversely from the weld joint so that the weld axis remains in the middle of the parallel length of the specimen, see figure 14 and figure 15. It is important that the mechanical or thermal processes to produce the specimen do not affect the properties of the specimen in any way. It is also important that the surface is free from notches or scratches that otherwise could induce a fracture. During a tensile testing is the specimen is subjected to a continuously growing tensile load in room temperature until fracture occurs.



Figure 14, Schematic sketch of a tensile test specimen.



Figure 15, Schematic sketch of how the bend test specimen and tensile test specimen are located.

5.8 Bend testing

Bend tests are made in order to determine if the welded samples are ductile enough. The bend tests are made according to the standard SS-EN ISO 5173. A specimen is taken transversely from the welded joint and deformed plastic by bending, see figure 14. The tests were made in room temperature. The bend tests are made in two directions on each sample; transverse face bend test and transverse root bend test. All the samples were bent to an angle of 180° .

5.9 Hardness measurements

A simple and economical way to characterize the mechanical properties and microstructure is by performing hardness measurements. By performing hardness measurements the highest and lowest levels of hardness can be determined. In dissimilar metal welds the hardness level of parent metals and weld metal are determined. The most interesting part is where the transition from parent metal to weld metal takes place and in the root bead of the weld.

A cross-section from each sample is taken transverse the weld by mechanical cutting. It is important that the preparations of the samples do not affect the surface metallurgical by hot or cold work. After the samples are cut they are grinded and polished in order to make as good preparation as possible. The numbers of indentations need to be enough to assure that hardened and softened zones are tested, i.e. that the indentations do not affect each other. The hardness indentations are performed in rows at three different positions of the weld; the root bead, the first weld bead and the top weld. The samples are tested with HV 0.5, except for sample 1 which is tested with HV 1. HV 0.5 means that 0.5 kg load is applied during the hardness measurement, corresponding to 1 kg for HV 1.

6. RESULTS

6.1 Calculations with the Schaeffler constitutional diagram

In the Schaeffler diagram, figure 16, the nickel equivalent is represented on the y-axis and the chromium equivalent is represented on the x-axis. By plotting the points of the parent metals and filler metal in the Schaeffler diagram, see figure 16, it is easy to get an overview of the composition range by drawing tie lines between the points. The low alloyed steel, 15Mo3, is located in the martensitic and ferritic area. The other parent metal, the stainless steel, 316L, is located in the 100 % austenitic area, just on the edge to the austenitic and ferritic area. The blue tie line in figure 13 represents the composition if only the two parent metals are melted together at different dilution ratios, which goes from the ferritic and martensitic area, through the 100 % martensitic area. After that the blue tie line comes in an area of austenite and martensite and will for the 316L end up in the 100 % austenitic area. If the two parent metals contribute equally and are mixed together equally the structure will be 100 % martensitic.

The filler metal, P5, have a structure of around 7 % ferrite and 93 % austenite. The red tie line represents how the structure will vary with different dilutions of the filler metal. With the assumption that the parent metals contributes by 30 % to the dilution the root bead will give a 100 % austenitic structure, just on the edge to have a small amount of ferrite in the structure. The first weld bead will get 30 % of the dilution from the metal in the root bead and 70 % from the filler metal, which will give a structure of around 2 % ferrite and 98 % austenite. The following weld beads, 3 to 8, are located very close to each other and they will have a structure of around 7 % ferrite and 93 % austenite. All the weld beads except from the root bead fulfill the criteria of 2-10 % ferrite in the weld bead structure.



Figure 16, Schematic figure of the calculations with the Schaeffler constitutional diagram [16]

6.2 Non-destructive testing

Both the penetrate test and the radiographic test are made and approved by the accredited laboratory DEKRA Industrial [27]. For testing and acceptance procedure see part 5.2. See appendix F for the protocol from the radiographic test and appendix G for the protocol from the penetrant test.

6.3 Macroscopic and microscopic examination

The samples were made with two different edge preparations, the V-joint for the ones with gap and Ujoint for the ones without gap. The different edge preparations will give the samples a slightly different appearance, which are shown in figure 17-19. Figure 17 shows the V-joint in sample 5, and figure 18 and 19 shows the U-joint in sample 2 and 6. In figure 15 the HAZ is shown clearly. The transition from unaffected parent metal to a decrease in grain size and the line between the parent metal and weld metal is clearly shown. In figure 17 and 19 the weld metal is etched and if one looks carefully the individual weld beads are shown. In figure 18 the low alloyed steel is etched and an overview of the HAZ and the transition unto unaffected low alloyed steel.



Figure 17, overview of sample 5 with etched weld metal (2x)

Figure 18, overview of sample 2 with etched low alloyed steel (2x)



Figure 19, overview of sample 6 with etched weld metal (2x)

The microstructure of all the samples looks similar in the microscopic evaluation. The microstructure of the unaffected low alloyed steel in sample 1 is seen in figure 20 and 21. Figure 21 is an enlargement of figure 20. A piece of sample 2 is shown in figure 22, the top of the weld with the weld metal on the

left hand side, diagonally in the figure is the transition zone to the stainless steel. The austenitic grains can be seen very clearly in the stainless steel parent metal on the right hand side in figure 22.



Figure 20, unaffected low alloyed steel in sample 1 (10x)

Figure 21, unaffected low alloyed steel in sample 1 (50x)



Figure 22, in the top weld of sample 2, weld metal and stainless steel (20x)

The purpose of a weld is to join two pieces of metals and that the weld will have at least as good mechanical properties as the parent metals. A good dilution between the parent metals and the filler metal will help to achieve a weld metal with sufficient mechanical properties. Figure 23 is taken from sample 3 and shows the stainless steel on the left hand side and the weld metal on the right hand side. Figure 24 is an enlargement of the weld metal in sample 3 and there is a piece of low alloyed steel in the weld metal that has not got molten up and mixed with the weld metal properly.



Figure 23, in the root of sample 3, transition from stainless steel to weld metal (5x)

Figure 24, in the root of sample 3, part of low alloyed steel that is not dissolved in the weld metal (10x)

Figure 25 shows a part of sample 4 with the stainless steel on the left hand side and the weld metal on the right hand side. The transition from parent metal to weld metal is shown on the diagonally in the picture and happens rather quickly. A clear line where the stainless steel ends and the weld metal starts is shown in figure 25. Since the HAZ is as important as the weld metal it needs to be studied and the structure of the HAZ is described earlier in the report. In figure 26 the HAZ of sample 5 is viewed at the top side of the weld on the low alloyed steel side. It is clearly seen that closest to the weld metal the coarse grained zone is located with its grain growth. After the coarse grained zone the normalized zone is located with its fine grained structure. An increase in grain size starts gradually and the partially transformed zone is entered. Finally the unaffected low alloyed steel is viewed in the lower right corner.



Figure 25, in the top of sample 4, transition from stainless steel to weld metal (20x)

Figure 26, in the top of sample 5, HAZ on the low alloyed steel side (5x)

The two figures 27 and 28 shows the difference of the two different parent metals and their transition to the weld metal. Figure 27 shows the transition from low alloyed steel with its typical mixed structure of ferrite and perlite and the transition to weld metal with a decrease of ferrite. An enlargement of the grain size is seen just before the solid/liquid transition zone in figure 27. Figure 28

shows the weld metal to the left and the transition to stainless steel in the middle of the figure, there are the austenitic grains seen very clearly.



Figure 27, low alloyed steel and the transition to weld Figure 28, stainless steel and transition to weld metal in metal in sample 6 (50x)

the root of sample 6 (5x)

6.4 Chemical analysis with EDS

Chemical analysis was performed on all the samples at three different positions in the weld, one in the root bead, on in the first weld bead and one in the top weld. The results are presented in diagrams below with the low alloyed steel on the left hand side in the figure, the weld metal in the middle and the stainless steel on the right hand side. The iron content is displayed on the secondary x-axis on the right hand side in the diagrams. The distance between the measuring points are 0.25 mm, the energy used for the analysis was 20 kV and the volume of excitation was 1 μ m³. The time for analyzing one measuring point was set to 30 s.

Since OKG do not have the equipment to do the measurements themselves, samples were sent to SWEREA KIMAB. Some of the results may be questioned if they really belong to that position of the weld. Like the root bead of sample 2 welded without gap should have a weld metal that is 11 mm wide is not possible, especially compared to the actual weld where the root bead is measured to around 5 mm. However, the chemical analysis of the samples does look as expected excluding the width of the different weld beads.

6.4.1 Chemical analysis of sample 1

Figure 29, figure 30 and figure 31 are diagrams for the chemical analysis in sample 1 which is welded in horizontal position with 1.5 mm gap in the root. All three measurements display the transition from low alloyed steel to weld metal, figure 31, for the top weld bead also displays the transition from weld metal to stainless steel. The most remarkably in the chemical analysis of sample 1 is in the root bead, figure 29, where it is an abruptly increase of molybdenum and manganese in the transition from low alloyed steel to weld metal. The width of the weld metal in figure 29, root bead, is according to the diagram more than 11 mm which could be questioned. Otherwise the diagrams from the first weld bead and top weld bead looks as expected the analysis is a bit more unstable in the first weld bead, figure 30, and in the top weld bead, figure 31, compared to the root bead, figure 29.



Figure 29, chemical composition in root bead of sample 1



Figure 30, chemical composition in the first weld bead of sample 1



Figure 31, chemical composition in top weld bead of sample 1

6.4.2 Chemical analysis of sample 2

Figure 32, figure 33 and figure 34 are diagrams for the chemical analysis in sample 2 that is welded without gap in the root and in horizontal position. The diagram for the root bead, figure 32, shows the transition from low alloyed steel to weld metal and then to stainless steel. The root bead of sample 2 welded without gap should have a weld metal that is 11 mm wide is not possible, especially compared to the actual weld where the root bead is measured to around 5 mm. The diagram for the first weld bead and the top weld bead, figure 33 and figure 34, shows the transition from low alloyed steel to weld metal. The analyses for the first weld bead and top weld bead have a few peaks of chromium and molybdenum at the same time as the nickel content drops. Otherwise the analyses are as expected.



Figure 32, chemical composition in root bead of sample 2



Figure 33, chemical composition in first weld bead of sample 2



Figure 34, chemical composition in top weld bead of sample 2

At the same time as the chemical analyses were done, a series of SEM-pictures were taken. A 5 μ m wide irregularity in form of lack of fusion can be seen in the SEM-picture of sample 2, see figure 35. However, this irregularity is too small to make the weld weaker.



Figure 35, SEM-picture of sample 2

6.4.3 Chemical analysis of sample 3

Figure 36, figure 37 and figure 38 displays the chemical analyses for sample 3 that is welded with 1.5 mm gap in vertical position with the stainless steel on top. All analyses have the transition from low alloyed steel to weld metal and in the first weld bead, figure 37, the transition from weld metal to stainless steel is also shown. The analysis in the root bead of sample 3, figure 36, have smooth variations due to fewer measuring points compared to the other analyses, but otherwise it looks as expected. The first weld bead, figure 37, has a few higher peaks in the chromium and molybdenum at the same time as the nickel content goes down. In the top weld, figure 38, the chromium, nickel and molybdenum content goes up over the expected value just in the transition from low alloyed steel to weld metal after that the values are stable.



Figure 36, chemical composition in root bead of sample 3



Figure 37, chemical composition in first weld bead of sample 3



Figure 38, chemical composition in top weld bead of sample 3

6.4.4 Chemical analysis of sample 4

Figure 39, figure 40 and figure 41 displays sample 4 that is welded without gap in vertical position with the stainless steel on top. The chemical analysis of the root bead, figure 39, shows the transition from the root bead to weld metal and then to the stainless steel. The width of the weld metal in figure 39, root bead, is according to the diagram more than 10 mm which could be questioned. In figure 40, the chemical analysis of the first weld bead is very irregular both in the low alloyed steel and especially in the weld metal. In the top weld bead, figure 41, on the other hand rather stable.



Figure 39, chemical composition in root bead of sample 4



Figure 40, chemical composition in first weld bead of sample 4



Figure 41, chemical composition in top weld bead of sample 4

6.4.5 Chemical analysis of sample 5

Figure 42, figure 43 and figure 44 displays the chemical analyses of sample 5 that is welded with 1.5 mm gap in reversed vertical position with the low alloyed steel on top. All three chemical analyses show the transition from low alloyed steel to weld metal. The analysis for the root bead, figure 42, is rather stable. Figure 43 shows the analysis for the first weld bead that also is rather stable, a little increase of chromium, nickel and molybdenum just after the transition to weld metal. The analysis in the top weld bead, figure 44, shows the same behavior as the first weld bead with the increase of chromium, nickel and molybdenum. The width of all the weld metals, root, middle and top are, compared to the other samples, much smaller which could be questioned if they really are belonging to this sample.



Figure 42, chemical composition in root bead of sample 5


Figure 43, chemical composition in first weld bead of sample 5



Figure 44, chemical composition in top weld bead of sample 5

6.4.6 Chemical analysis of sample 6

Figure 45, figure 46 and figure 47 display the chemical analyses of sample 6. The chemical analysis in the root bead, figure 44, shows the transition from low alloyed steel to weld metal and then to the stainless steel. Figure 46, the chemical analysis in first weld bead is very irregular in the weld metal with a dip of the chromium and nickel content and at the same time a top in the iron content. The chemical analysis of the top weld bead, figure 47, shows the transition from low alloyed steel to weld metal, and then a very thin section of weld metal before a transition to stainless steel. Such a small weld metal width of the top weld compared to the width of the weld metal in the root bead could be questioned if they are not mixed up.



Figure 45, chemical composition in root bead of sample 6



Figure 46, chemical composition in first weld bead of sample 6



Figure 47, chemical composition in top weld bead of sample 6

6.5 Tensile testing

Tensile tests were performed on the samples with the weld positioned in the center of the specimens. The samples were prepared according to the schematic sketch in figure 48, with the total length of L_{tot} , the width, b, and the waist length, L_c . The exact measurements of the specimens taken from the different samples are specified in table 10. Figure 49 shows the set-up of the tensile test specimen in the machine. The weld was located in the middle of the test specimen, despite that the fracture occurred in the low alloyed steel, see figure 50. The yield strength and the ultimate tensile strength for the specimens from the different samples are listed in table 11. The yield strength has a range from 359-392 MPa and the ultimate tensile strength has a range from 527-536 MPa.



Figure 48, Schematic picture of a test specimen

Table 10, Parameters of tensile tests specimens

Sample	b [mm]	L _{tot} [mm]	L _c [mm]
1	4.95	80.4	32
2	4.99	73.2	32
3	4.96	81.0	32
4	4.94	77.5	32
5	4.98	80.4	32
6	4.96	83.2	32



Figure 49, Set-up of tensile testing

Figure 50, Tensile test specimen after testing

Table 11, Yield strength and ultimate tensile strength of sample 1 to 6

Sample	R _{p0.2 %} [MPa]	R _m [MPa]
1	385	530
2	359	527
3	374	532
4	392	536
5	392	529
6	389	536

6.6 Bend test

The bend tests were executed according to standard SS-EN ISO 5173:2009 and evaluated according to standard SS-EN ISO 15614-1:2004 that covers the specification and qualification of welding procedures for metallic materials – Welding procedure test – Part 1: Arc and gas welding of steels and arc welding of nickel and nickel alloys. In standard SS-EN ISO 15614-1:2004 it is stated that flaws appearing at the corners of the test specimen shall be ignored in the evaluation. It is also stated that flaws larger than 3 mm in any direction is a disapproved test specimen. The approved and disapproved test specimens are listed in table 12. Figures 51 and 52 shows a test specimen during bend testing and figure 53 shows a fully tested specimen. To be able to see if any flaws occurred during the bend test a penetrant test was made on the samples, see appendix H for all details about the penetrant testing procedure. In sample 2 one indication of approximately 16 mm could be detected, see figure 54. In sample 6 two linear indication was detected of approximately 4 mm and 3 mm with a interspace of 2-3 mm between them, see figure 55. The other samples, sample 1, 3, 4 and 5 had no indications occurred during the bend test.

Table 12, Approved and disapproved bend tests

Sample	Approved bend test	Disapproved bend test
1	X	
2		X
3	X	
4	X	
5	X	
6		X



Figure 51, Bend test

Figure 52, Bend test

Figure 53, Bend tested sample



Figure 54, Penetrant testing of sample 2

Figure 55, Penetrant testing of sample 6

6.7 Hardness measurements

Hardness measurements were made at the same places as the chemical analysis, in the root bead, the first weld bead and the top weld. Figure 56 shows the hardness indentations that remain after the measurements. The distances between the measuring points varies, they are closer in the HAZ and the transition from parent metal to weld metal. The graphic illustrations of the hardness in figure 57-62 give a good overview of how the hardness varies over the sample. The highest values are found close to the transition from parent metal to weld metal and in the root bead.



Figure 56, SEM-picture of the hardness indentations.



Figure 57, Hardness profile of sample 1



Figure 58, Hardness profile of sample 2



Figure 59, Hardness profile of sample 3



Figure 60, Hardness profile of sample 4



Figure 61, Hardness profile of sample 5



Figure 62, Hardness profile of sample 6

Figure 63-68 shows the hardness values measured at the three different positions of the different samples. The average hardness value in the root bead is between 172-242 HV, with an exception for sample 2 and sample 6 that has increased hardness in the root bead to 411 HV respectively 363 HV.

In the first weld bead the average hardness is 150-230 HV, slightly lower than in the root bead. Sample 6 has an increased hardness of 266 HV in the first weld bead.

In the top weld of the samples, the average hardness is 160-249 HV. Sample 6 have a peak in hardness that is 363 HV in the top weld. Since the hardness measurements were outsourced to SWEREA KIMAB it is not possible to say which side of figures 63-68 that belongs to the low alloyed steel versus the stainless steel.



Figure 63, Hardness profile of sample 1



Figure 64, Hardness profile of sample 2



Figure 65, Hardness profile of sample 3



Figure 66, Hardness profile of sample 4



Figure 67, Hardness profile of sample 5



Figure 68, Hardness profile of sample 6

7. DISCUSSION

The preparations before welding are important such as the structure in the weld metal. Therefore, a discussion will be made about the use of the Schaeffler diagram and the importance in the choice of filler metal. The welded samples are evaluated and therefore the following are discussed; the structure in the samples, the chemical analysis and the mechanical properties of the welded samples.

7.1 The use of the Scheffler diagram

The Schaeffler diagram [12] gives a good indication on how the microstructure in a weld metal develops, especially for dissimilar metal welds. As in this case, if the dilution with the filler metal is not sufficient the structure will most likely end up in the martensitic or martensitic and austenitic area instead of the desired austenitic and ferritic area, see figure 16. The root bead and the transition from low alloyed steel to weld metal are the most likely places to find an unwanted structure like martensite.

The technical regulations for mechanical equipment [5] have the requirement of at least 1.5 mm gap to ensure that enough filler metal is diluted in the root bead, see page 1. So the samples welded without gap (sample 2, 4 and 6) has an increased risk of ending up with an unwanted structure in the root bead. In the transition from low alloyed steel to weld metal, carbon from the low alloyed steel could accumulate enough to create martensite.

7.2 The choice of filler metal

As Hajiannia et al. [21] shows in their study, a nickel base filler metal has advantages when welding a dissimilar metal weld between low alloyed steel and stainless steel. However, the nickel based filler metal also has some disadvantages, which are the cost, the risk for hot cracks and IGSCC. Therefore, at the Swedish nuclear power plants, the nickel based filler metal 182 is not permitted without approval from the licensee according to TBM. [5] So in cases where the nickel based filler metal is not necessary the austenitic stainless steel filler metal like 309LMo is a better choice.

7.3 Structure in the samples

The optical microscopy, see figure 20-28, shows that all welds are free from martensitic areas, but small pieces of un-melted low alloyed steel are found adjacent to the transition from low alloyed steel to weld metal, see figure 24. The un-melted parts of low alloyed steel should not affect the strength of the welds. However, only one cross section of each sample is evaluated which makes it possible to have other microstructures on other places in the sample.

7.4 Chemical analysis of the samples

The chemical analysis, see figure 29-47, shows that at several places in several samples an increased chromium and molybdenum content and the same time a decrease of nickel content, which indicates that the measurements are made inside a ferritic area. The element that stabilizes ferrite is chromium, molybdenum, silicon, niobium and titanium. The element that stabilizes austenite is nickel, carbon and manganese as one can see in the Schaeffler diagram, figure 16. According to the Schaeffler diagram

[12] the weld metal should contain around 7 % ferrite, so the possibility to end up in a ferritic area is rather big.

However, the results from the chemical analysis can be questioned if they belong to the right position or the right sample. The length of the measurements does not correspond to the actual length of the weld. Since the chemical analysis is made by KIMAB can the results not be verified any closer.

7.5 Connections between the mechanical properties

The fact that the fracture in the tensile tests occurred in the low alloyed steel and outside the heat affected zone also indicates of a weld metal and heat affected zoned with desirable mechanical properties, see figure 50. A weld with an unwanted structure in the root bead or the transition zone to parent metal would have the fracture there instead. However, the entire cross section of the weld was not tested in the tensile testing due to the shape of the tensile test specimens. Therefore, a root bead with insufficient dilution with the weld metal is not possible to test with these kinds of tensile testing. Instead bend tests were performed on all the samples, both to test the root and the top side of the weld, see page 45-46. Two of the specimens in the transverse root bend test were not approved, see figure 54-55, the two specimens were welded without gap so the conclusion is that there was not enough dilution with the weld metal. Even though that the welds without gap is a U-joint instead of a V-joint. An increased hardness in the root bead can occur due to the faster cooling rate in the root bead compared to the other welds in a multi-pass weld.

A connection to the disapproved bend tests could be drawn to the hardness measurements, the hardness in the root bead of the two disapproved bend tests are unacceptable high with 411 HV and 363 HV respectively in sample 2 and sample 6, see figure 61 and 65. In comparison to the other samples, an increased hardness can be seen in the root bead as well as in the transition zone from parent meal (most likely low alloyed steel) to weld metal, see figure 54-59. Other fluctuations in the hardness can have occurred due to the mixed structure of austenite and ferrite or other particles in the weld metal. No connection between the hardness measurements of sample 2 and 6 can be drawn to the chemical analyses of the samples. The transition from parent metals to weld metal is very sharp, but that is the case for all six samples see figure 26-44.

8. CONCLUSIONS

One important conclusion that can be drawn from this study that the welding position does not affect the structure and mechanical properties of the weld metal in any noticeable way. This means that the criterion in the technical regulations for mechanical equipment that welding should be made in horizontal position is not that necessary. One other important conclusion is that the criteria of a 1.5 mm gap seem to be very important, which can be seen from the results of the bend testing and hardness measurements. The samples welded without gap was a U-joint to increase the dilution with the filler metal in the root bead, but that appeared to not be enough to get a good dilution. A suggestion to the new version of the technical regulations for mechanical equipment could be something like this; "For dissimilar joints, there shall be a gap of at least 1.5 mm between the weld ends before start of the welding."

The conclusions from the study could be summarized to:

- The welding position, horizontal, vertical or reversed vertical does not affect the weld in any noticeable way.
- The gap and a good dilution with the filler metal are extremely important.

9. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

I would like to thank my supervisors Bengt Bengtsson at OKG AB and Professor Pål Efsing at KTH for their inputs and support of this project. I would also like to thank OKG AB to making this project possible.

10. REFERENCES

[1] http://www.okg.se/sv/Om-OKG/, 2013-09-23

[2] Lars Abelsson, Bengt Bengtsson, Eva Halldén, Lars Ljungberg, Reaktormaterial, ASEA-ATOM

[3] OKG, Teknisk information om O3 från OKG

[4] Per-Erik Klintskär, private communication 2013-08-06

[5] *Technical regulations for mechanical equipment* (2012-06-21)

[6] Maruyama, T. (2003). Arc welding technology for dissimilar joints. Welding International, 17(4), ss. 276-281

[7] David Le Roy et al. (1995), ASM Handbook, Volume 6: Weldning, brazing and soldering, ASM International

[8] Avesta welding (2004), The Avesta welding manual: Practice and products for stainless steel welding, Edita Västra Aros

[9] Kjell Eriksson (2001) Svetsteknologisk ABC. Kungliga Tekniska högskolan Industriell produktion [10] Damiel Stemne et al. (2010), Welding Handbook: A guide to better welding of Hardox and

Weldox, SSAB Oxelösund AB

[11] Ram-Kumar Krishnasamy (2012) A computational approach to thermomechanical fatigue life predictions of dissimilarly welded superheater tubes. Diss. Germany

[12] A.L. Schaeffler (1949) Constitutional diagram for stainless steel weld metal. Metal progress, p. 680

[13] D.J. Kotecki, T.A. Siewert. (1992) WRC-1992 Constitutional diagram for stainless steel weld metals: A modification of the WRC-1988 Diagram. Welding research supplement. May 1992, p. 171-178

[14] Sindo Kou (2003). Welding metallurgy. John Wiley & Sons, Inc

[15] http://www.dacapo.com/filer/schaeffler_diagram.pdf, 2013-11-09

[16] http://www.docstoc.com/docs/123453671/Gas-Tungsten-Arc-Welding-(GTAW-or-TIG), 2013-10-15

[17] Bengt Bengtsson. FUD-projekt – Spänningskorrosionsprovning av rostfritt svetsgods 308LSi med låga ferrithalter. Reg. Nr. 2011-22471. 2011-10-11 (OKG internal document)

[18] S.J. Zinkle, G.S. Was. *Materials challenges in nuclear energy*. Acta Materialia (2013), 61, 735-758

[19] Monica Maria de Abreu Mendinca Schvartzman, Marco Antonio Dutra Quinan, Wagner Reis da Costa Campos, Luciana Iglésias Lourenco Lima. *Stress corrosion cracking of the AISI 316L stainless steel HAZ in a PWR nuclear reactor environment*. Welding International (2011), 25(1), 15-23

[20] M del P Fernández et al. *Stress corrosion crack growth rate in dissimilar welds*. Welding international (2001), 15(1), 34-40

[21] I. Hajiannia, M. Shamanian, M Kasiri. *Microstructure and mechanical properties of AISI 347 stainless steel/A335 low alloy steel dissimilar joint produced by gas tungsten arc welding*. Materials and design 50(2013), 566-573

[22] J.N. DuPont, C.S. Kusko. Technical note: *Martensite formation in austenitic/ferritic dissimilar alloy welds*. Welding journal (2007), 51-54

[23] M.K. Samal, M. Seidenfuss, E. Roos, K. Balani. *Investigation of failure behaviour of ferriticaustenitic type of dissimilar steel metal welded joints*. Engineering Failure Analysis (2011), 18, 999-1008

[24] E. Ranjbarnodeh, S. Serajzadeh, A.H. Kokabi, A. Fischer. *Prediction of temperature distribution in dissimilar arc welding of stainless steel to carbon steel*. Journal of engineering Manufacture (2012) 226, 117

[25]http://www.aga.se/international/web/lg/aga/like35agacom.nsf/docbyalias/nav_other_shield_gas 2013-07-04

[26] SS-EN ISO 6947:2011

[27] Dekra Industrial, Repslagaregatan 28, 572 32 Oskarshamn

APPENDIX A: MATERIAL CERTIFICATE 316L

Sammanfattn	ingsintyg la	germateri	ial, rör oc	h rördela	C 040415
Artikelnummer	OKG bestäl	Iningsnummer		Intygsnumme	r Revision
67 010 114. CR	32	290 p	oos. E	30	93V -
Benämning	Dimension				Charge nr.
Sömlösa rör	ø,	//4, 3 ×	10 m	127	469167
Mårkning lörutom intygnummer Sl4046 EK SBS- R37M-R312/R3ME- -114.3×10 MM-469167- No XX. 60	BLECKI SAZIZ-T SEAMLESS	TANN P316L PiPE	Kontrollplan +	/2 /93	Rev
Utgångsmaterial enligt		NGS - nr.	Specifikation	slutprodukt	
ASTM A 312 TP	316L	678			
Ovrigt Rör nr. 1 - 12					
SA-PC 512285-1	4/5 dal.	93.06.0	8		
Följande provning har utförts i enlighet med KSU - K	BM 1 moment enlig	t nedan			
1 Granskning av OFP procedur	QC-4 3.2	11 2/ X	Tryck - och tä	ithetsprovning	EP 2 - 14
2. K Granskning av OFP behörighet	QC-4 3.6	12	RT		EP 2 - 27 / EP 3 - 38
3 🔀 Chargeanalys 灯	EP 2 - 01	13 K	UΤ		EP 2 - 20/21 /22
4 X Dragprovning	EP 2 -02	14	MT/PT		EP 2 - 16 / 17, 3 - 16 / 17
5 X Varmdragprovning 300	°G EP 2-03	15 X	Märkning o ide	antiflering	EP 2 - 09 / 4 - 09 *
S Slagseghetsprovning	°C EP 2 - 04	16 ×	Okulär - o dim	, kontroll	EP 2 - 13/ 4 - 13
7 Hardhelsprovning	EP 2 - 05	17 🗶	Granskning av	/ slutdok.	EP 190
Annan teknologisk provning	EP 2 - 06	18			
Komgränsträlningsprov gr 1	EP 2 -07	19			
0 🔀 Värmebehandling	EP 2 - 10	20			
Begränsningar för användande:					
Λax berākningstryck — MPa∕ba Λax berākningstemp. — °C	nr(a)	Styrkefaktor —			
)vriga anmärkningar 1) C = 0,016, C 2/ 143 bar	0 = 0,089				



Shop Inspection CERTIFICATE Nuclear Component, Code FTKA

Identification				
SA-Client	Manufacturer	Certilicate No		
OKG AB order 32290 pos. E Oskarshamnsveket	Schoeller-Bleckmann Edelstahlrohr Ges.m.b.H.	512285-14/5 Plant/Position		
57093 Figeholm Schweden	Ternitz Österrike	Oskarshamn 1		
Product Nahtlose Rohre kaltgeformt	Kantification marking Schoeller-Bleckmann SB-SBS-ASTM-312/ASME SA312	Quality class 1 Material ASTM 31.6L		
9 114,3 × 10 mm	TP316L 114,3 x 10 mm	Grade 1		
Quantity 12 St.	Year of manufacturing 1993	Design pressure		
Inspection plan No 16/2/93	Drawing No Issue	Design temperature		

(

Ć

(

(

Pos	Checkpoint	Checked (X)	Pos	Hemarks
1.0	Quality auditing			
1.1	Inspection program	x		
1.2	Design review	_		
1.3	NDT-qualification records	x		
2.1	Material certificates	x		
2.2	NDT-material	x		
3.0	Heat treatment qualification records	_		
3.1	Welding/welders' qualification records	_		
3.2	Welding material			
3.3	Welding operations	_ ·		
3.4	NDT-welds			
3,5	Heat treatment			
4.1	Dimensions	x		
4.2	Visual inspection	x		
4.3	Marking/identification	x		
4.4	Pressure/tightness test	x		
4.5	Performance test (pressure-/templimitations)			
Result				
ХF	equirements fulfilled			Requirements fulfilted with remarks
AR SV	ENSK ANI ÄGGNINGSPROVNING - The S	wedish Plant In	spector	ate

FINAL INSPECTION DOCUMENTATION

for

SCANDINOX AB S-30241 HALMSTAD SWEDEN

Customer Order No.: SF 550/93 / OKG/32290

Item: 05 Lot No.: 67767 X Dimension: 114,3 mm OD x 10,00 mm WT

Quantity: 12 pieces 87,51 metres

Table of Contents:

1. CMTR No.10/93

(

{

Į

2. Enclosure to CMTR No. 10/93

3. Ultrasonic testing report A

4. Certificate of hydraulic tests No. Wi 93M 073 Stej

5. Heat treatment report No. 118/93

6. Dimensional inspection report (2 pages)

7. NDE personnel names and qualifications (2 pages)

8. Q-Plan No. 16/2/93 Rev. 0 (2 pages)

Confirmation:

According to the requirements of inspection procedure KSU-KBM/EP-190, Edition 1 we Schoeller-Bleckmann Edelstahlrohr G.m.b.H. confirm that the inspection and testing stipulated in the detailed inspection plan (Q-Plan No. 16/2/93 Rev. 0) has been carried out with approved results.

SCHOELLER BLECKMANN Edelstahlrohr Gesellschaft m.b.H. Qualitätssicherung A-2630 Ternitz

(Ing.Preißler)

QA Manager

AB SV	ensk	ANI	ÄGGNIN	IGSPROVN	ING
Överva Gransk	kat at i		Delvis Se av	övervakat , rapp.	
Namn Datum	۲. ۲	hr Z	лл. 73, Ос	1,08 II	Ð.

ОКG/9306.08. [HU 🎡

			MAI	ERIALP.	RÜFBERI RIAL TH	CHT ST REP	ORT					
		1	CMTR	- No.	10 ,	/ 93	_					
SCHOELLER-BL	ECKMAN	N		Seite	van 2							
EDELSTARLAOH	GESMAH			Page	t of f		I.					
Kunde	Kunde SCANDINOX AB S-30241 HALMSTAD SWEDEN											
Kundenbeste	llung .	SF	550/93	/ 0	KG 3229	0 /	OKG PR	OJECT 1	-93.087			
Customer Ord	ier No.	709	170/5									
Werksauftrag Works Order	No. No.											
Werkstoff/Ma	terial	(ASME	Materi	al Spec	ificat	ion, Typ 312M	pe and	Grade)				
TP316L to	ASME 1989	Sect. Editi	II Par on up t	t A SA o and i	ncludin	g A91 A	ddendum					
Vattenfall	Materia	lspeci	ficatio	n No.1.	31E Rev	.3 Nuc	lear Qu	ality C	lass 1			
SA approve	d Q-Plan	No.16	/2/93	Rev.O				4				
		lick	Seaml	ess col	dformed	pipes ⊦1085°C	. pickl	ed				
Produkt/Abme Product/Dime	nsion/Pi	Lece	ItemO	5: 114.	3 mm OD	x 10.0	0 mm Wa	11 12 p	cs 87.5	1 metres		
Los Nr. 6776	7				_	Sch	melze	Nr	469167			
Lot No.						Hea	t No.					
Kennzeichnum	g,Markie	rung.	SBS	ASTM A3	12/ASME	SA312	TP316L	dimensi	on heat	no.		
Identificati	on, Marki	.ng '	pipe	no. 1	(till 1	$^{2)}$	ZFP		30 am	000		
Beigelegte D	okumente	:	Ultra	asonic	festing	Report						
Attached Doc	umenvo											
Nicht durchg	eführte	Analy	sen und aminati	l Prüfu ions an	ngen d Testa	: none	•					
Not periorme	a Anarys	60 , DA	din a nor e e									
	c	hemis	che Ana	lyse /	Chemic	al Com	positio	on				
Schmelze Nr. Heat No.	с	Si	Mn	P	S	Cr	Мо	Ni	N	Co		
469167	0.016	0.40	1.42	0.024	0.008	16.78	2.03	11.17	0.057	0.089		
Product Analy	sis from	each 🛛	pre-mate	erial ba	IT:	16 76	2 02	11 27	0.059	0.080		
No. 959	0.020	0.40 0.40	1.38 1.40	0.025	0.009	16.75	2.02	11.30	0.058	0.080		
No. 961	0.019	0.40	1.37	0.024	0.008	16.75	2.01	11.18	0.057	0.080		
No. 962	0.022	0.40	1.39	0.025	0.009	16.74	2.02	11.23	0.059	0.080		
No. 96)	0.022	0.40	,,,,,									
		1			. 1							

į

ł

Ú

(

(

SCHOE	LLER-BLECKMAN		TERIALPRÜFB ED MATERIAL R - No. 10 Seite 2 von Page 2 of	ERICHT TEST REPORT / 93 2	1 Test Resi	ults
Prüf-Nr. Test-Nr.	Dehngrenze Yield strenght (0.2% offset) MPa	Streckgrenze Yield point MPa	Zugfestigkeit Tensile strenght MPa	Dehnung Elongation L = A4/A5	Einschnürung Reduction %	Kerbschlagzähig Impact Test Test Temperature
67767 67767	262 148		562 430	60/55 47/42	78 78	RT 300°C
			AB Över Grar Narr Datu	vakat Ø D skat Ø Si n <u>ska</u> t Si m <i>73. Oc. c</i>	GNINGSPROVA elvis övervakat avvi. rapp.	
Inter Sampl Not a Ultra Hydro	ATSSICHERUNGS	at 740°C for at 740°C for prosion are p tion to KSU-KE re test at 142 S ZERTIFIKAT(30 minutes, present. 3M/EP-2-22: o 3 bar: ok (MATERIAL) No	k	tice as per	ASTM A262/E:
QUALIT Wir be richti die vo Forder anford	Y SYSTEM CERT stätigen, d g und genau n SB oder v ungen der M lerungen des	TIFICAT(MATER aß der Inha ist und da on Unterlie aterialspez Code, wie	RIAL) lt des Mate ß alle Prüf feranten du ifikation u vom Kunden	Frialprüfbe Fergebnisse Irchgeführt Ind den anw angegeben,	xpires Nove richtes (f und Tätig wurden, f endbaren f übereinst	mber 10,1995 CMTR) gkeiten, nit den Material- timmen.
We aff and th vendor specif as des	irm, that t at all test s are in con ication and ignated by	he contents results an mpliance wi the applic the Custome	of the CMT d operation th the requ able materi r.	R are corr s performe idements o al require	ect and ac d by SB or f the mate ments of t	ccurate SB erial the Code
Leiter Certif:	der Abnahme ication Manag	Ternitz/Aus er	otria/	W.Mohr	0	8 06 83
		Ternitz, Haupt	str.2	Unit-	£	102

(

(

(

(



SCHOELLER-BLECKMANN EDELSTAHLROHR AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT

Enclosure to CMTR No. 10/93

Further Examinations are performed with satisfactory result:

- Visual inspection and dimensional checking an marking Hule

- Inspection of cleanliness and surface finish

- Inspection of packaging and preservation

- Check of marking and indentification

SCHOELLER-BLECKMANN Edelstahlrohr Gesellschaft m. b. H. Abnahme A-2630 Ternitz

W. Mohr Certification Manager SCHOELLER-SLECKMANN Edelstahlrohr Gesellschaft m.b.H. Oualitätssicherung A-2630 Ternitz

8.6.83

P. Preißler Q A Manager

TELEFON TELEPHONE (0 26 30) 311 DVR 0648078

(

(

ł

ŧ

SCHOELLER-BLECKMANN EDELSTAHLROHR AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT. HAUPTSTRASSE 2, A-2630 TERNITZ, AUSTRIA HANDELSRECHTLICHER SITZ. COMP. REG. OFFICE. HAUPTSTRASSE 2, A-2630 TERNITZ, AUSTRIA RECHTSFORM: AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT. FIRMENBUCH-NR. ICOMMERCIAL REGISTER NO.: HRB 3083, FIRMENBUCHGERICHT/REGISTER COURT: WR. NEUSTADT BANKVERBINDUNGEN/BANK ACCOUNT: CREDITANSTALT-BANKVEREIN, BLZ 11000, KTO 0324-05722700, BANK AUSTRIA AG, BLZ 12000, KTO 108.108.957/00, PSK, BLZ 60000, KTO 7376.696

171.801/R

· · · ·	and gradent to the second s	-
Verteller: Distri-		Werks-Auftrag 709.170/S Pos. 05
bution:	B UI PRUFBERICHT A REPORT A	EKK (FP/WP) Nr. Traveller (FP/WP) No. 67767 X
tqt/ABA tqw/2019	R-TQW/ZFP Nr. Wi 93 M Selte 1 von 1 6 /93 No. 073 / Stei	Schritt/Prüf-Nr. Step/Test no. 290/330
TPA	Prüfobjekt seamless tubes	Schweißplan-Nr
	Besteller Scandinox AB, Kristinebergsvaegen2 Purchaser S 30241 Halmstad, Sweden	4 Rahmenvorschrift ASME SA 312/ SA 312M 89 ED, Main specification VATTENFALL 1.31E Rev. 3 Nuclear Class J
	Bestell-Nr. SF 550/93 from 27.4.93 Order No. SF 550/93	Pröfvorschrift KSU-KBW EP2-22 from 1. Jannuary1988 Specification and TELEFAX from 3.5.1993
	Stückzahl 12 (No 1 - 12) Gewicht - kg Quantity 12 (No 1 - 12)	ZfP-Arbeitsvorschrift AV 098/74 Rev 1 NDE-procedure
	Kennzelchnung Identification	Beurteilungsstandard AV 098/74 Rev.1
	Abmessung ø 114,30 × 10,00 × appr. (7300 -7500) mm Dimension appr. 90 m	Prüfbereich Inspect. area full length of tube
L I	Werkstoff TP 316 L Material	Profumfang Producer : TUV-Austria: at random Insp. coverage 100 % Tube-no.: 3, 8
	Schmeize-Nr. 469 167 Heat-No.	Oberflächenzustand Surface condition cold formed, heat treated and pickled
- S	Wärmebehandlung heat treated Heat treatment	Anmerkungen Remarks Test-method:
	Fortigungszustand finished Stage of production (production length)	Immersion-technique
	Zeichnungs-Nr. Drawing No.	
-	Fabrikat und Type des PrüfgerätesMessrs. TRCEquipment, producer and typedesignation TRC 800	Registriergrenze Indication hight of Recording level reference notches
	Prüfanlage Nr. Test equipment-no –	Prüfköpfe Messrs, TRC Probes
	Prüftechnik pulse-echo-method	Type line-focussed Type
(Testrohr-Nr. 1367 Test tube-no 1367	Frequenz 4 MHz Frequency
	Einstelidaten _ Calibration data	Einschallrichtungen both circumferential-and Scanning directions both longitudinal directions
	Verschubgeschwindigkeit 2,41 m/min Test speed	Koppelmittel water Couplant
	Drehzahl 100 rpm Revolutions	Referenzfehler Referencereflector Icngitudinal notches Transverse notches
	Impulsfolgefrequenz Pulse-repetition-frequency 700 Hz	Length: 25,00 mm 25,00 mm
	Impulsdichte 0,86 mm/pulse Pulse-density	Width: 1,42/1,46mm 1,41/1,39mm Depth: 0,46/0,53mm 0,48/0,48mm
	Profort Place of exam. Ternitz/TPA Datum 1993-06- 07	Profer/Stufe Operator/Level 10pt III 1983-06-07
Ī	Prüfergebnis: Entspricht /-entspricht-nicht-der Vorschrift*) Test result: Within /-net-within-specification*)	Prüfverantwortlicher/Stufe Supervisor/Level
	1	Kunde Customer
		Gutachter/Sachverst. Authorized Inspector 07.06. 1193 Sugar

*) Nichtzutreflendes streichen / erase incorrect sistement

CEOC/B - 7/72 c/d

C. E. O. C.

(Colloque Européen des Organismes de Contrôle)

CERTIFICATE OF HYDRAULIC TESTS ZEUGNIS ÜBER WASSERDRUCKPRÜFUNGEN

Certificate Zeugnis Wi93M 073 Stej No.

NAME AND ADDRESS OF INSPECTION ORGANIZATION NOM ET ADRESSE DE L'ORGANISME DE CONTROLE Technischer Überwachungs-Verein Osterreici A-1015 Wien, Krugerstraße 16

67767

12

Member of the Mitglied des COLLOQUE EUROPEEN DES ORGANISMES DE CONTROLE (CEOC)

Works Order No.: 709.170/S Herstell No.

ĺ

· (

ł

Year of manufacture : 1993 Herstelljahr :

Maker: Schoeller-Bleckmann Edelstahlrohr GmbH., Ternitz/Austria

Dimension : 114.3 x 10.0 mm Abmessung :

08/06/93 Ternitz/Austria

Lot No.:

No. of pieces :

Date and place of tests: Druckprüfung: Datum—Ort:

Name of inspecting engineer: Mr. Göppert Name des Sachverständigen:

The pipes whose identification details are stated above has been hydraulically tested under the conditions specified below:

Die oben bezeichnete Rohre wurde einer Wasserdruckprüfung unter folgenden Bedingungen unterzogen:

Test pressure: 143 bar Prüfdruck:

> Duration: 5 seconds minimum Dauer:

Type of gauge: DP 11 / DP 50 Manometer:

Results: Befund: within specification

Date 08/06/1993 Datum . Technischer Überwachungs-Verein Österreich Signature Unterschrift

SC	HOELLER-BLEC		S	(Durch HEAT 1 (Conti	MERTHEBERANDLUNGS - PROTOXOLL Seite: (Durchlaufofen) No.: BEAT TREATMENT - REPORT 148/93 (Continuous. furnace)					
Ga	Kunde stomer	Kundenauf Customer (trag Order	' Pr Pr	ojekt . oject	Terk Vork	sauftrag s Order	Pos. Ite	No	
Scano	linot AB	S∓550 /93 32290 0k	OKA (G	1-93	.087	40913	2101	05	101	
q	ualität uality	Schmelze Heat	No. '		Erseugnis Product		At Di		15	
a	200	469167		nalle	. Edelstahl	hohre	114,30	x A	900	
Stü Pie	ck/Gewicht ce/Weight		VÄRMEBENAI HEAT TRE	HDLUHGSVO	RSCHRI FT CEDURE		Laufkarte Traveler	No.	Sobritt No. Consect.	
	no IP		VA .	043, 30	Rev.2					
л: 24	64 Rq	Temperatur Temperature	Hal Eold	tezeit ing time	Abkühlme Cooling p	dium iedium	67467	(x	250	
	Δ.	1050-1100°C	low	ùn	Wasser	-				
		WÄRNEBEHAND	LUNGS - DU	RCHFÜHRUN	IG / HEAT TREA	TMENT - PE	RFORMANCE			
. Wärmet Heat i	ehandlungsbet reatment shop	rieb :			TPK/GL					
Wärmeb Heat t	chandlungsbeg reatment star	inn / Datum / Uhn t / Date / Tim	rzeit ;		93-05-26 6Uhr55					
Wärmeb Heat t	ehandlungs reatment - 1	Aggregat : Furnace			RoDR 6000					
Art de Type o	r Wärmebehand f heat treatm	lung :			Abschwecken					
Aufhei Heat u	sgeschwindigk p speed	it : (K/h)					-			
Ofen-o Furnac	ler Stücktempe -or piece ter	eratur in der Aus sperature in equa	gleichazon lizing zon	ne :	1085°C					
Durch1: Travel	ufgeschwindig speed	tkeit :(m/h)			48m/h				5 ,	
Halter Holdin	sit : (min))			10min					
Abkühlz Cooling	edium ; medium :				Wasser					
Anmerkt	Anmerkung / Bezark				Es wird best handlung and der oben gen und mit dies	ätigt, daß and der Of annten Vor er überein	die Durchführ en - Temperat schrift (AV) stimmt.	ung de urstre vorgli	r Wärmebe= ifen mit chen wurde	
					This certified heat performance of heat treatment was compared with the procedure (AV) against the time temperature chart and is in accordance with it.					
		- ² .				· · ·	· · · ·			
Erstel	t/Prepared				Genehmigt/A	pproved			4	
	101	1 300////1			124-12-10-10		1 1120/	1.13	11	

SCHOELLER-BL	ECKMANN	DIMENSI	ONAL CHI	CK LIST		<u>sheet</u> 1	OF 2
Lot No.	. 67767X			Size No	114	3 × 10 m	і <i>м</i>
A	B C	2	D	Ē	12		
] .			
				9			3
)	
		locatio	a 12	alwavs.	6		
Pipe No.	. punched at	TOCACIO	JII A 12	aiwayo.		s.	
]	WALL TH	ICKNESS i	AT LOCAT	ION (mn	ι)
Pipe No.	Length(mm)		A	В	c	D	Е
7	Max	10	10.6	10.7	10,8	11.0	M.0
' <i>†</i> -	1360	12	108	11,0	MO	11,0	11,2
		6	111	10,8	10,6	10,7	10,7
	(9	10,7	10,8	10,7	10,8	10,6
1	72/	12	11,0	10,8	10,G	10,6	10,5
-1	7360	3	11,0	11,2	11,3	11,2	11,2
			10,8	10,8	11,0	10,8	Mo
		9	10,8	10,5	10,4	10,4	10,4
2	4340	12	10,8				11,2
κ	1010	3		10,8			
		6			11,0	1.0	
		9				10,6	11
12	7140	12	10,8	1.0		+	-11,0
16		3.		10,8	110		
		6			1 PIL	ING	
	N 10	9	Mo	- · · · -		1010	112
10	7120	12	1740	110			1
	ŀ	6			10.8	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	ŀ	9				10.8	
	MAR	12	102				11,0
4.	+280	3		11.2			
	ľ	6			11,0		
	F	9				10,4	
				AB SVENS	ANLÄGGN	NGSPRG	-ista (
				AUGVENUT		s övervakat	
	$\cap I$			Overvakat	KI Deivia □ Co.ori	v rann.	
	N///			Granskat		T app.	
1002 _06_ 0	8 Jailar			Namn 🚍	Jenn))
Dete / 24	anature			Datum .2	3,06.0	2-00	
Date / Sl	gnachre						

(

(

(

ŧ

55

	SCHOELLER-BL	ECKMANN	DIMENSI	ONAL CHI	ECK LIST		<u>sheet</u> 2	<u>of</u> 2
	Lot No.	. 67767×	<		Size No	114	,3×10 m	nm •••••
	A	BC	P		E	1/2		
				· ·		(·+		
	Pipe No.	. punched at	locatio	on A 12	always.	'6	۲	
		1	1	WALL TH	ICKNESS A	AT LOCAT	ION (mm)
	Pipe No.	Length(mm)		A	В	С	D	E
	6	4230	12	10,8				11,2
	O.	1450	3		MO	100		
			<u>6</u> 9			198	10.8	
ł	/.	71.2	12	11,2				11,2
	4	7420	3		11,2			
						10,6	110	
ŀ			9	4.0			-11,0	112
1	3	4410	12	10,7	Mo			211,N
l	\cup		5		1110	11.0		
			9				10,5	
ľ	·	7400	12	10.8				10.8
	2	1100	3		10.8			
Į		ļ	б			10.8		
Ļ			9	40.00			10,7	100
	8	7340	12	10.8	10 0	<u> </u>		10.8
	0	ŀ	3		10.0	11 1		
		ŀ	9				10.9	
┝		MIR	12	10.9	1.			11.1
	11	7180	3	7.0.7	10.8			
		[6			10.7		
			9				10.8	
Γ					AB SVENSK	ANLÄGGNIN	GSPROVNIN	G
		Λ.			Övervakat 🌶	≰ Delvis	övervakat (
		01:1			Granskat C	∃ Se av	/. rapp. (2
		TV /			Namo	unt		$\overline{\mathbf{x}}$
Į	1993 -06- 0	8 Alecher			Datum 92	06 03	0A	
	Date / Si	gnature		L	Datuin ./	TOTAL MARK	wi . 'rd'	

l

ĺ

(

ί

56

Ĩ,

	SCHOELLER-BLECKMANN	PRIJERERECHTIGUNG	für Prüfpersonal in	der zerstörungstreien Werkstoffprüfung	NDE PERSONNEL CERTIFICATE		· Name / Name :	Ing. POSCH Franz	Verfahren+) UT RT HT PT ET VT	Stufe +) Lum Lum Lum Lum +) Nichtzutreffende Verfahren und Stufen streichen +) Nichtzutreffende Verfahren und Stufen streichen
ter Prüfberechtigung rtifications	SNT-TC-1A, ÖNORM M 3040 und ifizierungshandbuch aufgrund ununter- üftätigkeit. ith SNT-TC-1A, ÖNORM M 3040 and tition manual on the basis of continuing	Unterschriften Signatures	W.S. Stiebellehner	Mag. Trebsche.	Dr. Stutebellemer	Dr.Wedi				ι Erneuerung sind auf einen Zeitraum von are limited to a period of 3 years.
Erneuerungen (Rece	Ing' erfolgt gemäß sbildungs- und Zeri friedenstellender Pi i in accordance w aning and Certifica	Datum der Erneuerung Date of recertification	05.06.1992	05.06.1992	07.12.1992	07.12.1992	07.12.1992			schtigung und derei hren begrenzt. and recertification
	Erneueru -ZtP Aus ochener, zu -NDE Tr	Stute	III	III	III	III	III			lie Prüfbere eweils 3 Jal
	Bro SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB SB	Ver- Ver- lahren Aethod	UT	ET	MT	гч	ΔŢΛ			





A DIS WIEN, KRUGERSTRÄGSE 16, TEEEFON (0222) 512 16.07 -UJ - 1-1 - 7 , 12324

Z.E.U.G.N V.S

HERRN BLEYER LUDWIG

GEB: AM II.11.1963 IN NEUNKIRCHEN HAT DEN FACHKURS ZUR QUALIFIKATIONSSTURE II FOR ULTRASCHALL

IN DER ZEIT VOM 17.09.90 BIS 05.10.90 AN DER AUSBILDUNGSSTELLE

VOEST-ALPINE STAHL LINZ GES.M.B.H. BESUCHT UND DIE FACHPROFUNG MIT ERFOLG ABGELEGE, AUSBILDUNGSZEIT UND ERFOLG DER EINZELNEN PROFUNGSABSCHNITTE ENTSPRECHEN, DER UNORM M. 3040

VORSITZENDER ING. BALAS

PROFER

OGTZP

WIEN. AM 05.10.90



	FABRICATION- AND TESTING PLAN
596371468-11 -	Q-PLAN No. 16/2/93
KUNDE: CUSTOMER:	SCANDINOX AB
KUNDENAUFTRAG: CUSTOMER ORDER:	SF 550/93
PROJEKT: PROJECT:	OKG PROJECT NO. 193.087 OKG P.O. 32290
PRODUKT: PRODUCT:	Nahtlose Rohre kaltgeformt seamless tubes cold formed
WERKSTOFF: MATERIAL:	TP 316L NUCLEAR GRADE 1
SPEZIFIKATION: SPEZIFICATION:	VATTENFALL Mat.Spec.No.1.31E Rev.3 NC1- ASTM A312/A312M-91b ASME II Part.A SA312/SA312M-1989Ed. A91Add.
WERKSAUFTRAG: WORKS ORDER:	709.170/S
POS. NR.: POS. NO.:	05 114,3 x 10,00 mm
ABNAHME: INSPECTION:	 Betrieb/Manufacturer Qualitätsstelle/Quality Controll Department Kunde/Customer Third Party Inspection "SA" KSU-KBM QC-1-Symbols acc. spec.1.31E Rev.3 Be performed at OKG
BEMERKUNGEN: NOTES:	H Hold Point W Witness Point R Review
GENEHMIGUNG DURG CUSTOMERS APPROV	CH KUNDEN: 29.07 93 Maller Rev. D Approved VAL:
	SEITE: 1 VON 2 PAGE: OF
0 93/0	14/28 TOT enter TOT Mallue TOS (noti
REV.: DAT	UM: ERSTELLT: GEPRÜFT: FREIGEGEBEN: E: PREPARED: REVIEWED: APPROVED:

-

(

(

Ę

(

SCHOELLER - BLECKHANN EDELSTAHLROHR GES.M.B.H

,

Ĺ

Ĺ

(

(

Q-PLAN NO.: 16/2/93

SEITE: 2 VON 2 PAGE: OF

SCHR.MR.	BESCHREIBUNG	SPEZIFIKATION	ATTESTE	AE	BRAID	ME /	INS	PECTI
SEQ. NR.	DESCRIPTION	SPECIFICATION	CERTIFICATES	1	2	3	4	5
	Review of NDE-procedures Review of NDE-competence	KSU-KBM/QC-4 Ed.1 KSU-KBM/QC-4 Ed.1		X X		R	R R	
1.	Starting Material							
1.1	Stock material (forged bars) Receiving inspection			x	x			
2.	Pipe Production			l	1			
2.1	Preparing of billets	QA-Manual, Sect.15		X				
2.2	Hotforming (piercing, extrusion to pipes)	QA-Manual, Sect.15		X				
2.3	Cold forming to final dimension	QA-Manual, Sect.15		Х	,			1
2.4	Final heat treatment	KSU-KBM EP-2-10 Ed.1 AV 043/30 Rev.2	CMTR	х	'x		1	
2.5	Straightening	QA-Manual,Sect.15		Х				
2.6	Pickling	AV 112/44 Rev.1		X				
2.7	Sampling	QA-Manual,Sect.13 KSU-KBM EP-2-09		х			н	
2.8	Mechanical and metallurgical tests				x			
	A Tensile test B Hot tensile test at 300°C C Corrosion test (ASTM A262 Pract. E) temp./time for senzitizing 740+/-5°C/30 min.	KSU-KBM EP-2-02 Ed.1 KSU-KBM EP-2-03 Ed.1 KSU-KBM EP-2-07(Gr.1) Ed.1	CMTR CMTR CMTR		X X X		H	
	D Flattening test E Charge analysis	KSU-KBM EP-2-06 Ed.1 KSU-KBM EP-2-01 Ed.1	CMTR CMTR		X X		н	
2.9	Ultrasonic test at random	KSU-KBM EP-2-22 Ed.1 AV 098/74 Rev.1	CMTR / UT-Report		x		H	
2.10	Hydrostatic test (143 bar)	KSU-K8M EP-2-14 Ed.1	CMTR	Х	X		н	
2.11	Cleanliness			x				
2.12	Marking	KSU-KBM EP-2-09/4-09 Ed.1			X	н	н	н
2.13	Inspection	KSU-KBM EP-2-13/4-13 Ed.1			х	Н	н	н
2.14	Certification	KSU-KBM EP-190 Ed.1	CMTR		х	H	Н	
2.15	Pack ing	QA-Manual, Sect.18 KSU-KBM EP-435 Ed.1		x				
2.16	Dispatch	QA-Manual, Sect.18		x				

APPENDIX B: MATERIAL CERTIFICATE 15Mo3

		Art or	71010 114 BR
	SAMMANFATTNINGSINTYG LAGERMATERIAL, RÖR OCH RÖ	RDELAR	Intygsnummer: 2524F
	Benämning ≈ 31 m Dimension Som/osa for \$\$114	,3×10.0	Charge No 529473
	Material/leveransspecifikation + rev/	Kontrollpla	006 5
	Utgångsmaterial enligt NGS-nummer 15 M03/111 413	Specifikati	on slutprodukt
ગ	dvrigt	Datum för u vid tillver	tförd/redovisad provning kning
	Följande provning har utförts: KSU-KBM 1 moment		moment
1	1 SGranskning av OFP proc QC4 3.2	11 Tryck- och	täthetsprovn EP 2-14
	2 X Granskning av UFP kval 44 5.8 3 X Analys EP 2-01	12 KI	EP 2-20/21/22
	4 Dragprovning EP 2-02	14 🗍 MT/PT	EP 2-16/17, 3-16/17
	5 X Varmdragprovning +300 C EP 2-03	15 🗙 Materialide	ntifiering EP 2-09/4-09
	6 🔀 Slagseghetsprovning	16 🔀 Okulär- och	dim kontroll EP 2-13
ţ.	7 Hårdhetsprovning EP 2-05	17 🗙 Granskning	av slutdok EP 1-90
Ì	8 X Annan teknisk provning EP 2-06	18	
4	10 Xirmebebendling FP 2-10	20	
	Begränsningar för användande: Max ber. tryck Max ber. temp Övriga anmärkningar: * Enl. S.E.P. 19	Styrkefaktor Övriga upplysning	ar
	Materialet/rör/rördelen är godkänd enligt ovan	för kvalitetsklass	. 1.
	Simpevary 900708	Simpevarp . 9000 AB Staters Anlägg	ningsprovning

Ident	Iffikationsuppgifter/Identifications			-	Intygenr/Co	tificate no	_
OK	G AB Auftrag 83702 karshamusverket		X 1:a kontr/1st ins	pection	76508	1-03	•
Objekt	D/Component		Omkontroll/Rein Objekttyp/Comp type')	Kentr.ki/insp	class	Material/Mate	riality
	Nahtl.Rohre	•	R Antallitismber of	1 Märkolas/ide	millisation mu	15Mo3/1	II
	114,3 x 10,0		6	52947	73	-	
Tiliveri	Renteler Worke 16		Ber tryck/Design pressure	bar	Ber temp/O	esign temp	
	4220 Dinslaken		Tilly astSocial no Rohr-Nr.1;1	2;14;13;	(D) e	1989	
Avaett	för (anläggning och platabet)/Destinated for		Kontrollplan milintp plan	10		Rev/Issue	
Oska	arshamu		Ritning m/Drawing no	-		Rev/Issue	-
DIOC							
Kontro	oll/inspection ·					822 - 7	
Pos	Kontrollpunkt/Inspection point	Check (X)	Pos Ann	aikningar/Re	marks		Cod
1.1	Kontroliplan/Inspection plan	x					
1.2	Ritning/Drawing						
2.1	Materialintyg/Material certificate	x				6	
2.2	Ofp, meterial/NDE, material	x					
3.1	Svetslic, svetsarprövn/Welding qualific.						
3.2	Ofp, svets/NDE, welds						
3.3	Värmebehandling/Heat treatment						
4.1	Dimensionskontroll/Dimensions	x					
4.2	Okulärkontroll/Visual inspection	x					
4.3	Materialident/Material Identification	x					
	bar -						

-	00	Technis	scher Uberwa	acnungs-	verein e.	v.
ONFEDERA	TION EUROPEEN	E D'ORGANISMES DE CONTROLE			2002050/2	
nenec	tion Certi	ficate c	YUI-Nr Inspection No - availage N1 - Nº di collaudo:	2/2	2003030772	
Certifi	cat de Ré	(DIN 50049-3.1) T	eil - Part - Partie - Parto:	001		
Certifi	cato Colla	audo Materiali	Statt-rer, - Sheet No.# Pager	No = 9.98-04.3	1	
			Be	stoll-Nr Over	Va -	
Besteller -	Customer - Achel	eur - Committente:		con contra to a		
DEHRE	NGROSSH UESSELD - Manufacturer - f	ANDLUNG L. BARTHEL KG. ORF HAMBURGER STR. 8	4	3659 m – dated – date – lerks-Nr. – Works-	in data: 12.12 No - Nº usine - Comme	2.88
ENTEL 220 D	ER-VERK INSLAKE	E AG N LUISENSTR. 117	. 39	-2472		÷
Prüfgege	nstand - Articl	e – Produit – Produtta:	-			
AHTL	OSES RO	HR I Stat Scatter by Sold Scatter	a - Noma di controllo/Reta/si		1	
non 1		D 102 / AD-MERKEL, VA			÷	
IND 1	00 / 16	b IVE , Ab-Abakobi	CONT. CONTRACT	Autor	the - Editor - Editor	
Verkstoff	- Material - Matièr	e - Materiale: entsprechend - scoordeg to - tak	want - seconos:	Mush	05.79	
15803		, (1.5415) DIN 17175		ra National South		
ieferzusta	and - State of del	ivery - Etal de Buralson - Stato d'Iservitura: NORM	ALISIEREND	UNGEFORM	Т	
rschmelz	ungsort – Minik	g process - Procede d'élaboration - Procedusiento di ecoloratione: ELEK	CIRO-VERFARK	bit (b)	-	
Cennzelc	hnung – Markie	g - Marquage - Pundonataret H	ferstellorzeichen – Bvard turgze du tabricant – Merchie d	of the manufacturer el produttore:	· V3	5
15803		-				
ROHR- US	NR.	(3) [§]	itempol des Sachverstä singen de l'expert - Punzone d	ndigen – kapecia eTepetiore:	T4	D
Pes-Nr. Ben-Nr. Peste-Nr. Peste-Nr.	NR.	(3) P Gegenstand – Anicle – Designation du produit – Tipo di produita	stempol des Sachverstä singon de l'expert - Paraone d sol tes sol sol sol sol	ndigon – Inspector el'apettore: hmetre-St. at No Couffe Colata	Probe-file, Test No Nº d'éprouvetie Nº d'éprouvetie	٥
PosMr. Bern-Ho Poste-Mi Mr pos.	NR . Stockzałk Ng of pieces Of Joannyo pozal	(3) P Gegenstand – Anide – Designation du produit – Tipo di produita	Sternpol des Sachwerstä angen de l'expert - Puezone d ite ite ite ite ite	ndigen – kapecia ell'epetiore: vratae-Na el No Coulte Coute Colata	Probe-Bit. Test No Nº di prove Nº di prove	0
Post-Mr. Barn-Mo Poste-Mi Mr post	NR. Stockzałł No of pieces Of pieces Of pieces Antopieces - 235	Gegenstand - Aricle - Designation du produit - Tipo di produits NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=31,80MM S=3,20MM GL=1545,300	Stempol des Sachwerstä eingen de l'expert - Puezone d se se se se se se se se se se se se	ndigen – kapecka etTepettore: Innelte-N: at No Coulte Coulte Coulte Coulte Coulte	Probe-Nr. Test No Nº depowelle Nº depowelle 00026	03
PosNr. Bern-No Passe-Nr Posse-Nr Posse-Nr Posse-Nr Posse-Nr Posse-Nr Posse-Nr Posse-Nr Poss-Nr Poss-Nr. Poss-Nr. Bern-No Poss-Nr. Bern-No Poss-Nr. Bern-No Poss-Nr. Bern-No Poss-Nr. Bern-No Poss-Nr. Bern-No Poss-Nr. Bern-No Poss-Nr. Bern-No Poss-Nr. Bern-No Poss-Nr. Poss-Nr. Bern-No Poss-Nr. Poss-N	Stockzał No of pieces Waterow pozril - 2 3 5	(3) S Gegenstand - Arick - Designation du produit - Tipo di produits NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=31,80MM S=3,20MM GL=1545,30 IN TL VON 5-7 M. 127	Stempol des Sachwerstä engen de l'expert - Puezose d fés son N N DM	ndigon - kapecia erepetiore: al No Coste Coste Costa	Probe-Nr. Test No N' diproventie N' di prove	03 03
ROHR- US Pes-Mr. Pesser	NR. Stockzałł Ngo i pisces gr Averuro pozził - 235	(3) S Gegenstand - Aricle - Designation du produit - Tipo di produita NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=31,80MM S=3,20MM GL=1545,30 IN TL VON 5-7 M. GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -127 -"-	Stempol des Sachwerstä engen de l'expert - Puezose d tes ser se se Se se se	ndigon - kapecia erepetiore: Invita-Ni- covie Co	Protectir, Test to No of proventie No of prove 00026 00074	03 03
ROHR- US Pes-Mr. Passe-Mr. Prese-Mr. Prese-Mr. Prese-Mr. Prese-Mr. Prese-Mr. Prese-Mr. Prese-Mr. Prese-Mr. Prese-Mr.	NR. Biockzałł Ng di pieces Of Mercine pozzil - 2.3.5	(3) S Gegenstand - Anick - Designation du produit - Tipo di produita NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=31,80HM S=3,20HM GL=1545,30 IN TL VON 5-7 M. GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -127 -"-	Stempol des Sachwerstä engen de l'expert - Punzose d tie tie tie tie tie tie tie tie tie tie	ndigon - Hapecla ettopetion: at No 529638 529638	Probe-fit, Test for converting N° d prove N° d prove 00026 00074	03 03
ROHR- US Pes-Nr. Ben-No Peste-Nr Prese-Nr Prese-Nr Prese-Nr 003 003 005	NR. Stockzał Ng of pieces Of Metrico pozili 235 31	(3) S Gegenstand - Arick - Designation du produit - Tipo di produits NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=31,80HM S=3,20HM GL=1545,30 IN TL VON 5-7 M. GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -127 -"- NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=114,30HM S=10,00HM GL=165,6 IN TL VON 5-7 M	Stempol des Sachwerstä engen de l'expert - Puezoe d ste sta st st st st st st st st st st st st st	ndigon - kapecia enepetione: al No Code Code Code Code Code Code Code Cod	Probe-Nr. Test No. Nº el prove 00026 00074 00007	03 03 15
ROHR- US Pes-Nr. Ban-No Prate-Nr Prote-	NR. Stockzał Ng of pieces Of Mentyro pozził 235 31	(3) S Gegenstand - Arick - Designation du produit - Tipo di produits NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=31,80MM S=3,20MM GL=1545,30 IN TL VON 5-7 M. GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -127 -"- NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=114,30MM S=10,00MM GL=165,6 IN TL VON 5-7 M GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -16	Stempol des Sachwerstä engen de l'expert - Puezoe d Ben M DM 58 M	ndigon - kapecia erepetiore: xmetze - Pic at No Costra Co	Probe-Nr. Test No 100026 00074 00007 00013	03 03 15
ROHR- US Bandon Poster	NR. Biockzałł No d pieces P Merenna pozził - 235 31	(3) S Gegenstand - Arace - Designation du produit - Tipo di produita NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=31,80MM S=3,20MM GL=1545,30 IN TL VON 5-7 M. GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -127 -"- NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=114,30MM S=10,00MM GL=165,6 IN TL VON 5-7 M GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -16 -"-	Stempol des Sachwerstä engen de lexpert - Puezoe d tes se 32 32 34 58 M	ndigon - kapecia erepetior: at No Cover Co	Protectir, Test to N° a prove N° a prove 00026 00074 00007 00013	03 03 15 15
ROHR- US Bandon Maneer	NR. Biockzał Ng di pieces Of Norme pozzi 2.35 31	(3) S Gegenstand - Arack - Designation du produit - Tipo di produita NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=31,80MM S=3,20MM GL=1545,30 IN TL VON 5-7 M. GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -127 -"- NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=114,30MM S=10,00HH GL=165,6 IN TL VON 5-7 M GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -16 -"-	Stempol des Sachwerstä engen de lexpert - Punzose d tie tie se 32 34 58 M	ndigon - kapecia ettepellore: hrstbe-Nr. course Cou	Prote-fit, Test too overtile N° d prove 00026 00074 00007 00013	03 03 15 15
ROHR- US Pes-Nr. Bandor Roborn P pes. 003 003 015 015	NR. No dipices Press Newwo pozel 235	Gegenstand - Arick - Designation du produit - Tipo di produits NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=31,80HM S=3,20HM GL=1545,30 IN TL VON 5-7 M GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -127 -"- NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=114,30HM S=10,00HH GL=165,6 IN TL VON 5-7 M GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -16 -"-	Stermpol des Sachwerstä engen de l'expert - Puezoe d Be Be Sa Sa Sa Sa Sa Sa Sa Sa Sa Sa Sa Sa Sa	ndigon - hapecla etropettore: n No Course Co	Probe-fit, Test No Nº depowelle 10' al prove 00026 00074 00007 00013	03 03 15
ROHR- US Pes-Mc Bandar Protecte Protec	NR. Stackzałł No pisces Odrawno pozel 235 31	Gegenstand - Arick - Designation dr produit - Tipo di produits NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=31,80MM S=3,20MM GL=1545,30 IN TL VON 5-7 M GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -127 -"- NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=114,30MM S=10,00HM GL=165,6 IN TL VON 5-7 M GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -16 -"-	Stermpol des Sachwerstä engen de l'expert - Puezoe d stermen politication 58 M	ndigon - kapecia energetione: n No 529638 529638 529473 529473	Probe-fit. Test No N ⁴ al prove 00026 00074 00007 00013	03 03 15
ROHR- US Pes-Mi Banachi Protec	NR. Stockzał Ng of pieces Westylo pozili 235 31	(3) S Gegenstand - Arick - Designation du produit - Tipo di produits NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=31,80MM S=3,20MM GL=1545,30 IN TL VON 5-7 M GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -127 -"- NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=114,30MM S=10,00MM GL=165,6 IN TL VON 5-7 M GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -16 -"-	Stempol des Sachwerstä engen de l'expert - Puezoe d Ba M DM 58 M	ndigon - kapecia erepetiore: 1 No 529638 529638 529473 529473	Probe-Nr. Test No. N° el prove 00026 00074 00007 00013	03 03 15
ROHR- US Pes-Nr. Bane Ab Protection Protection 0003 0003 015 015	NR. Stockzał Ne of pieces Westwo pozził 235 31	(3) S Gegenstand - Anice - Designation du produit - Tipo di produita NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=31,80MM S=3,20MM GL=1545,30 IN TL VON 5-7 M GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -127 -"- NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=114,30MM S=10,00MM GL=165,6 IN TL VON 5-7 M GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -16 -"-	Stempol des Sachwerstä expon de l'expert - Puezoe d Ben 19 20 20 568 M	ndigon - kapecia erepetiore: a No Costa Costa Costa 529638 529638 529473 529473	Probe-Nr. Test No 194 Aprovements 000026 000074 00007 000013	03 03 15 15
ROHR- US Pos-Nr. Bandon Protection Protection 0003 0003 0015 015 015	NR. Stockzał No di pikees Offices 235 31 8 e Angaben – A	(3) S Gegenstand - Arace - Designation du produit - Tipo di produita NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=31,80MM S=3,20MM GL=1545,30 IN TL VON 5-7 M GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -127 -"- NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=114,30MM S=10,00MM GL=165,6 IN TL VON 5-7 M GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -16 -"-	Stempol des Sachwerstä expon de l'expert - Puezoe d tes 58 M	ndigon - kapecia erepetiore: at No Coving Co	Protectir, Test to N° a prove 00026 00074 00007 00013	03 03 15 15
ROHR- US Pes-Nr. Bandon Pranover Pranover Pranover Processor Pranover Processor Pranover Processor Processor Pranover Pr	NR. Stockzał Ng of pieces Stockzał 235 31 a Angaben – A	(3) S Gegenstand - Arace - Designation du produit - Tipo di produita NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=31,80MM S=3,20MM GL=1545,30 IN TL VON 5-7 M GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -127 -"- NAHTLOSES ROHR AD=114,30MM S=10,00MH GL=165,6 IN TL VON 5-7 M GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -16 -"-	Stempol des Sachwerstä engen de fespert - Puezee d te st 58 M 58 M	ndigon - kapecia erepetior: 1 No 529638 529638 529473 529473 -	Protectic, Test too Not of prove 000026 000074 000013	03 03 15 15
ROHR- US Pes-Nc Bendon P pes. 003 003 015 015 015 custizich Ne gostel roes tes	NR . Stackzał No of pieces Of Nenno pozil 2 3 5 3 1 a Angabón – A ten Anforderu contiens imposit contens imposit contens imposit	(3) S Gegenstand - Aricle - Designation du produit - Tipo di produits NAHTLOSES ROHR AD = 31,80MM S = 3,20MM GL = 1545,30 IN TL VON 5-7 M GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -127 -"- NAHTLOSES ROHR AD = 114,30MM S = 10,00MM GL = 165,6 IN TL VON 5-7 M GRUPPEN-NR.: 1 -16 -"- Sdioonal remarks - Autors contanges - Occervations: ngen sind IL Anlagon erfüllt The requirements are halized as worth D is sort satisfales servat annexes 5 definistiones de afregal.	Stermpel des Sachwerstä angen de Fespert - Puezoe d Be Be Be Be Be Be Be Be Be Be	ndigon - kapecia energetione: hrvitie-RE Coate	* stamp - Probe-fit: Test No N* al prove 00026 00074 00007 00013	03 03 15 15





Rheinisch-Westfälischer . CEOC Technischer Überwachungs-Verein e. V. CONFEDERATION EUROPEENNE D'ORGANISMES DE CONTROLE Abnahmeprüfzeugnis 2/22003050/2 Prüf-Nr. - Inspection No -Certificat Nº - Nº di collovido: Inspection Certificate (DIN 50049-3.1 A) Tell - Part - Partie - Parte: 001 Certificat de Réception Blatt-Nr. - Sheet No - Page-N1 - Pagel*: 1 Certificato Collaudo Materiali 1.0 Bestell-Nr. - Order No -Ni do la commande - Nº deforcino: Besteller - Customer - Acheteur - Convnittent ROEHRENGROSSHANDLUNG L. BARTHEL KG 4-3659 vom - dated - date - in data: 12.12.88 4000 DUESSELDORF HAMBURGER STR. 8 Works-Nr. - Works-No + N⁴ usine - Commessa N*: 39-2472 BENTELER-VERKE AG 4220 DINSLAKEN LUISENSTR. 117 Prüfgegenstand - Article - Produit - Prodotio: SEAMILESS TUBE Prüfgrundlagen/Anforderungen – Technical requirements/Demand – Spécifications lechniques/Exigences – Norma di controlle/Regulatilit: (IRB 100 / TRD 102 / AD-MERKBL, W4 Werkstoff - Material - Matière - Materiale: entsprechend - according to - suivant - secondo: Ausgabe -- Edition - Editk 05.79 (1.5415) DIN 17175 15803 ¹eferzustand - State of delivery - Etat de Breison - State di fomilura: CONTROLLED ROLLED (Erschmelzungsart - Meting process - Procedul délaboration - Proceduranto d'elaborazione: ELECTRIC-FURNACE PROCESS (E) 5 Kennzeichnung - Marking - Marquags - Punacoatura: Herstellerzeichen - Bund of the manufacturer 15M03 NO.OF TUBE (3) Stempel des Sachwerständigen - inspectore stemp -Poincon de l'expert - Punaore dell'inpetiore: T40 US Stockzalv No of pleces Q⁴ Pos.-Nr. Rem-No Poste-N N° pos. Schnelze-Heat No Nº Coulte Nº Colata Probs-N Test No N¹ Cépr N² Cépr Gegenstand - Article - Désignation du produit - Tipo el prodotto isseq ow 00026 03 529638 SEAMLESS TUBE 003 235 OD=31,80MM THK=3,20MM TL=1545,30M IN TL VON 5-7 M (GROUP-NO.: 1 -127 00074 03 529638 003 _ 11 _ 00007 15 529473 SEAMLESS TUBE 015 31 OD=114,30MH THK=10,00MM TL=165,68H IN TL VON 5-7 M ŝ GROUP-NO.: 1 -16 00013 15 529473 _ "_ 015 01.88 Enrickett C 13.3 d/o/l/ 6014 Zusätzliche Angaben - Addisonal remarks - Autres remarques - Osservazione CEOC/A-Die gestellten Anforderungen sind It. Anlagen erfollt. - The regimenta are belly a ber CEOCI Avvez. - Les conditions imposées sont satisfaites auvent annexes. -l'risultati sono confermi al modeli intriesti come de allegali. TO 11ican 10.02 1984 z Capyright DUISBURG iDal werständige - Impector -Sairk A (Datum - Date (Ort - Location - Linu - Localita) -Anlagen – Annexes – Annexes – Allegati: 1) Engebnis der Hollungen – Test results – Nésultatis des eusais – Nisultati delle prove Weitere Anlagen In 1) – Other annexes in 1) – Aultes annexes en 1) – Allei allegati in 1) -002-

66

11.6




BENTELER AKTIENGESEI LSCHAFT Postfach + 3790 Paderborn Tel. 0 52 54 / 81-0 + Telex 9 36 866

BENTELER♥ ----

Certificat de	MEPRUFZE	UGNIS (D	IN 5004	19-3.1 B) Prüf-Na Certific No. du	D 89(068	_	-	
	Benteler AG · Pos	lfách - D-4790	Paderbon	n	Herstel Produce Fabrica	ler: Benteler Ir: Dinslake nl:	Aktienges	elischaft	Zeichen des L Suppliers trad Marque de l'u	leferweiks: 🛛
	L. Barthel Postfach 16	KG 508			Bestell- Order-M No. d'or	Nr.: 4/3 No.: Indre:	659		Stempel des S Inspectors sta Cachet de rep	Sachverständigen: mp: résentant: T40
	4000 Düssel	dorf			Versand No. of d No. del	i-Nr.: ispaich: éxpédition:			Werkstoff: 1 Material: Acier:	5 Mo 3 ··
					Werks-/ Works N No. d'u	%: 41-3 ine:	9-2472	/50	Erschmeizung Steelmaking p Mode d'élabor	recess: E
	8		5		Kennze Marking Identific	ichnung des of the produ ation du prod	Erzeugnis ict: duit: 3	ses: 7	Prülgegenstar Test object: se Objet d'essai:	d: nahtiose Rohm amless tubes tubes sans soudu
	DIN	17175/79			15 Mo	3 - Ro	hr-Nr.	- US	- T40	
Lieferbeding Standards: Spécification	ns: AD-M	test./Gr erkblatt 2448/81	W 4, 1	I - IRB 100,	, TRD 10	2			ļ	Rohrgruppe/ Tube group
Pos. Item	Stückzahl Number		Abm Dim	essung mm ension mm			Mong	a - Quanti	ly - Quantité	XXXXXXXXXXX
15	31	114,3 x	10,0mm	ı Lg.	5-7 m		1	65,68	(Vorl. 1- 4.468 (Vorl. 1-	111 in 2fc 1 - 16 15 in 2fch
Ergebnis der	r Schmetzanalyse ir	%: Result	s of ladie ar	nalysis: Ri	ésultats d'an	alyse:		-		
Ergebnis der Pos. Item No. d'article	r Schmetzanalyse ir Schmetz-Nr. Heat No. No. de coulée	n%: Result	s of ladie ar Si	nalysis: Ri Mn	ésultats d'an P	alyse: S	Cr	Мо		Probe-Nr. Specimen-N
Pos. Item No.d'article 3 15	r Schmetzanalyse in Schmetz-Nir. Heat No. No. de coulée 529638 529473	C .17 .18	s of ladie ar Si .26 .20	Mn .67 .66	ésultats d'an P .004 .004	s .007 .003	Cr	Mo .26 .28		Probe-Nr. Specimen-N 26, 74 7, 13
Pos. Item No.d'article 3 15 Beizs Pickl Mater Mater	r Schmetz-Nr. Heat No. No. de coulée 529638 529473 cheibenprüf e test on t ial verwechs ial conform	c .17 .18 ung am Vo he billet elungsprü ity test:	.26 .20 .20 .20 .20 .20 .20 .20 .20 .20 .20	Mn .67 .66 ial: be sed bestand d	esultats d'an P .004 .004 standen en	alyse: S .007 .003	Cr	мо .26 .28		Probe-Nr. Specimen-N 26, 74 7, 13

$ \begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$)			Now .	kilotton	une p	HOW		0	Bart	hel	9					Blink	A.	- M	Abnahi	8			
Terefile Terefile Terefile ContradeCode IDENTIFICATION Terefile Terefil				6	4000 L	Duesnik 0211 Prus	dorf+He //3201	sfen 0360	Auf	1/	mmer 1567		(Nach	trag)				Abna	hmebe	udingui	ngen 7175			See.	
Inahmeprufprotokoll IS No 3 I14,3 x 10,0 Oxg 2000, 2006, 2007 Construction Co					Totolex	0211	/380	03.39	We	rkstoff			At	omessi	Bun			Spez	fikatio	n/Wer	kstoffb	latt			1
$ \begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	nah	meprufp	g	okol						12	5 Mo 3	13	-	14,3	x 10,	0		OKC	2000	0, 20	06, 2	200			
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	obe Nr.	Schmeize Nr.	80e)						Zerre	gversud	he bei	RT	÷			ISI	-V.1	ängs	Kerb	schlagbi	ogoverso	the bei	- 10	1	ę
Antorderungen: ≥ 285 $350-600$ ≥ 2 ≥ 27 $= 27$	bzw. ohr-Nr.	-Abasecoung-	Proben	Breite Dio mm mu	S E	0 2	9 E	11	Rp 0 XN IN	hngr. Vmm ²	Rp 1.0 1% Dehngr KN [N/m	Zug ROV	Rm	T Deh	n, Einsk	190 H	Probent HGN	ы Болг С	⇒Ę	Schlagar Nm	y r Hz	- 5	Cähigkeit J cm ²		Mittel Jr.cm ²
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				Anforde	runge	Ë			1	85		45(0-600	222	-		-		227					· · · ·	1
4 1 1 13,2 10,8 143 70,8 356 70,8 356 26 59 1	3	529473	н	12,6 10	6 13	4 6	S N	F	9,2	368		99	9 50	0 26	61	10	0 8,0	0,80	73	69	40				- 4
2	14		н	13,2 10	,8 14	3 7	0	E	8,0,8	356	-	70	8 49	6 26	59	_								1.4	
2 " L 10,0 RD 78,5 50 +300*23,3 297 48,8 622 20 47 [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [-		-		+		219	5		_	_		_	_	14					4			
	19		н	10,0 80	76	,5 5	+	300	3,3	297		48	.8 62	2 20	47			-			_				
			-		-						-	-		-										1.	
			+		+					- 11	_					-							+1		1
					-	+						-	_	_											
					-	+						_	_								1			e.	
			+		+	+	-		1					÷		-					_	+		64	
					-				İ		÷	-	+		-	-	-	-							
			+									_		-	_	4	_								
			-												_	_	-								
	24.0	,1989	Canal .	tree the	DID	\cap	Co Di	1			it B	a 1		1. A	9	0	L'	70	P	1	()	0	69	Rei	
24.05,1989 ((UL) () () () () () () () () () (Ofdatum:		if I	Deliferil		1	K							1	10-	1	Non Non	1	A						

			U	NU	CS C 7 / -
			- Charles		warkstonprotong G.M.D.
U	w -Werkstoffprölung G.t	n.b.H · Postle	ch 1608 - 4000 Di	e issetdorf 1	Hamburger Str. 6 4000 Düsseldorf-Hafen Telefon 0211/3900360
Bart	hel KG				Technische Prüfung
Hamb	urger Str.	6-12			metallischer Werkstoffe
4000	Düsseldorf				27
1114-	acabell Duild	rotolic	11/1114-00	4/51	8/89
Ultr	aschall-Prufp	τοτοκο	II / Ultras	Auftrags-Nr. / Order No.	/1567 (Stalrör)
Bart	net KG			Restat Nr. (D. C. Ma	
naht	l.Rohre			ganze l	Rohrlänge
Prüfge	genstand/Subject 32 Krautkrä	mer		Prüfbereich / Test range WB 45-N4	4
Prüfge	rät/instrument	20453 A		Prülköple / Transducer	
Protect	v chenzusland / Countre	a condition		Konnelung / Pourdant	
80 %	BSH	g commen		SEP 1	915/1918
Registr	rlergrenze / Registratio	on level		Gerälejustiorung / Calibration	
Pos.	Werkstoff	Stck.	Meter	Art und Abmessung	Schmelze-Nr.
Hom	Quality	pce	meter	Description and dimension	Heat No.
1	15 MO3	6	31,20	114,3 x 10,0	529473
		1		71010114.BR	
					1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1
					2 ¹¹ - 1 - 1 + 1
Es w	urden keine	regis	strierpf	l.Anzeigen festgestell	t. · ···
	und / Results	-			
Prüfbef	ung/Remarks			OFFOR	
Prüfbef				WERKSTOPPPORU	\sim / .
Prüfbef Bemerk					1
Prüfbef Bernerk Düsse	eldorf, den 30	.5.89	. P	rüfer: 🖌 🛊 Enge Lhard Prüfau	fsicht: Weckes

Client	Stalroer 31101	1		10.00	Project	
Purcha	ser	<u>.</u>			Report	Page
Manufa	Barthel KG 1/1 Cturer .	567			Operator Encelhard Les	vel II
Object	Tubes				Examination 24.0	5.1989
Iten	Dimension		Piece	Length	Quality/Heat No.	
5	114,3 x 10,0		6	31,20	15 Mo 3 529473	
a a	053	- 44 2			· · · ·	N
Acc. S	tandard: Testsp. OKG	33702 /	Rep.	Level (): 100% long and t	ra.
US-Ins	trument: USL, 32 ·		Coup	lant:	water	0112
Probe '	Type: wb 45-N4		Freq	uency:	4	(MHZ)
Crysta	L Size: 20 x 22	(mm) .	Scar	ning Sens	sit.: + 6	(dB)
Range (Calibr.: 0-100	(mn)	On P	bove Mate	rial)	
Test Re	esult: (If Necessary ubes tested with sati	enclose Sketc sfactory resu	hes) : lt		5 928 61 928	

ur Ultras	challpruf	- Vorschrift Weinen ung an Rohri	For Or en Be	KG st. 837	02 200-	1 von 4 Vri
Auttrags-Nr.				Ant-Stufe: Auclear days	-	
osition:		·····		FP-Plan Nr.		
este		A		Schritt Na.	1. 1.	
nquite Palson	-Impex 1	for oke		We potration	+	البين الم
speced by	A Revision	0				
mu .	Datum:	16 7 00				
hamburghele	Do 6 Denehn	high (1.3.00	+	0	CONVIND	
4000 dystaldorl- teletog0211-390	10360 Approve	por / /		0000	APPROVED	0
atum: 14.7.88	-	14.3.8		19.6	9-07-211	thi
zilikation Bezeichi	nung Aus	gabe / Revision		Abschi	hitt / Paragro	ph Rev.
pesilisation Title pesilisation Désignatio	a fail	en Révision	1	Tiles	Paragrop	·
SED 1912 + 18	18.	1877		1200	Rev. O Ap	proved
CU-KRM EPZ	-22				1026.01.21	(AB)
rufuno:	Profumlang	ί.			(J	
aperina a	Klengve av teal	Paha la haidan Unit	Anseichtun	en TOnanze	Länge ·	
Acongstenter Delauts langitudinaus	aus les	Tube in the two circumfe tube dans les deur dir	cential directi schians circanti	entiettes hagveut	no/n leiois	
		and the second data in the second data and the		anon Clanere	LXana	
Querlehler	X Jedes	Rohr in beiden axi	alen Richtu	A salles in	ngin	
Quertehler Transserse inhomogenilles Oflavis transverseve	Jedes	_Rohr in beiden axi Tube in the two axial d Tube dans les deux dire	alen Richtu ireclians cilons exisies		Toroie	
Querlehler Transistre inhandgenilles Oflauis transverseus	Jedes four les ·	Rohr in beiden axi luse in the lus axial d luse dans les deux dire	alen Richtu ir ections cclions existers		ngin Torote	
Quertehler Grantierse inhomogenilles Offault fransverieur	Jedes	Rohr in beiden axi iuse in ihe ivo axioi d iuse dans les devx dire Rohr Tube	alen Richtu ir eclians cclions existes		ngia Ioroie	
Quertohler Tronsierse inhomogenilles Oflauis tronsversous Copplungen Lominohons Sousiures Abmessungen	Jødes føth føth føth Jødes Jødes	Rohr in beiden axi iuse in the ive axial d iuse dans les deux dire Rohr iuse Rohr Rohr	alen Richtu ir eilens Kilons exieles		ingin Torore	
Quertehler Transverse inhomogenilles Offault transverseus Copplungen Laminehans Bauslures Dimessungen Omenssungen Dimessungen	Jødes	Rohr in beiden axi lube in the lug axial d lube dans les devx dire Rohr lube Rohr lube lube lube	gien Richtu Irections colons existes		ngih · Torole	
Quertohler Pronsiste inhonogenilles Oopplungen Sommelions Oopplungen Somvolvers Oppenvers Dimensions Dimensions	jødes four les four les four les four les four les four les	Rohr in beiden axi ives in the lvo axiol d ives dans les devx dire Rohr ives Rohr ives lvos lvos	alen Richtu Irreilaas cilons astales		ngih · forole	
Quertohler Pronsierse inhonogenilles Oflaute transverseue Compolungen Commosons Devolures Dimensions Dimens	Jødes four les four les four les Jødes four les four les hour les	Rohr in beiden axi iver in the ive axial d iver dans les deve dire Rohr Tube Pube Rohr Tube Iver	alen Richtu Ir rellans ellans axiales	Sucheilt	ngih Torole	
Quertehler Transverse inhomogenilles Offault transverseur Dopplungen Laminebons Dovolures Dov	Jedes	Rohr in beiden axi ive dans in deve dire Rohr ive Rohr ive Rohr ive Nobe ive ive ive	alen Richtu Irreilaas ellons ssieles	ouheih	r gin	
Quertohler Transverse inhomogenilles Offault transverseus Dopplungen Laminebans Abmessungen Omenisens Purseuens Derflächenzustand: 1 Unflächenzustand: 1 Träper des Bezugssta	Jedes	Rohr in beiden axi ives in the ive axial d ives dans les deve dire Rohr ives Rohr ives Rohr ives Ves Abhe ives 1995	alen Richtu Ir reilans eillens éxileies	ouheitt	raging Foroie	
Quertohler Pronsierse inhonogenilles Oflaute tronsversous Compolungen Commolions Oversiens Dimen	Jedes	Rohr in beiden axi ive in the ive axis of ive dans is deve dre Rohr Tube Tube Rohr Tube Rohr Tube Tube Rohr Tube	Alen Richtu Ir rellans cillans axiales	auhelli ugestilt 2. Single	I-Normal	
Quertehler Transverse inhomogenilles Offault transverseus Dopplungen Laminehans Abmessungen Gimeniens D	Jedes	Rohr in beiden axi ive in the los axis of ive dans les deve dre rube rube Rohr ive Rohr ive toto rube Rohr ive toto rube toto rube toto rube rube rube rube rube rube rube rube	Alen Richiv Ir tellaas Alens estieles		II-Normal an Honderd d cabbrege	
Quertehler Transverse inhomogenilles Offault transverseus Dopplungen Lammebens Develues De	A CC Or A C	Rohr in beiden axi iuse in the ivo axial of iuse dans les deux dire Rohr Tube Tube Rohr Tube Rohr Tube Rohr Tube A 3 5 Kontrollkörper i giftent pleth besteht aus Hate provide tube	Pr Ullin Pr Ullin		II-Normai II-Normai In Honderd d calibrage	
Quertohler Transverse inhomogenilles Offault transversous Dopplungen Laminations Devoluers Abmessungen Omensions Dimen	Jedes	Rohr in beiden axi iuse in the lug axial of iuse dans les deux dre Rohr iuse Rohr Ro	Richiu Ir relians Richins esticies Pruties Richins esticies Pruties Riching Ri	Sucheit:	II- Normal II- Normal	
Quertehler Transverse inhomogenilles Offault transverseus Dopplungen Laminebans Derflächensustand: Derflächensustand: Underfl	Jedes	Rohr in beiden axi iuse in the ivo axia d iuse dans les deux dire Rohr Tube Rohr Roh Rohr Rohr Rohr Rohr Rohr Rohr Rohr Rohr Roh	Pr Ullin Prelians Pr Ullin Pr Ullin Pr Ullin Pr Vanddic pr Wanddic pr Warmeb d comazilion	auheih bugheih gudh	II-Normal II-Normal In Hondord on Hondord of the Shorope onn - Analyse, Vinish and neminal	
Quertehler Transverse inhomogenilles Offault transverseur Dopplungen Laminebens Dowelvers Dow	Jødes	Rohr in beiden axi iute in the ive axist of iute dans les deux dire Rohr Tube Tube Rohr Tube Rohr Tube Rohr Tube Rohr Tube Rohr Tube Action Rohr Tube Tube Rohr Tube Tube Tube Tube Rohr Tube Tube Tube Rohr Tube Tube Rohr Tube Tube Rohr Tube Rohr Tube Tube Tube Rohr Tube Rohr Tube Tube Rohr Tube Tube Rohr Tube Tube Tube Rohr Tube Rohr Tube Tube Rohr Tube Scort Sco	Pr Ullin Pr Dr Ullin Pr Dr	Autheilis Autheilis	II - Normal II - Normal on 110ndord dr celibroge enn - Analyse, (inish end neminal surlace et Iraji	(a ¥h)
Quertehler Transverse inhomogenilles Offault transverseus Dopplungen Lamnebens Abmessungen Omensens Dimensen	A GCC Or Solar Solar So	Rohr in beiden axi iuse in the ivo axial of iuse dans les deve dre Rohr iuse Rohr Ro	Pr Utiin Pr Dr	auheith ougesitet gr gr gr gr gr gr gr gr gr gr	II-Normal II-Normal an stondard e de calibrege e rin - Analyse, linish ont nomnal surlace et trait	(a į h)

Prescelption	orsch	CIFT F Vilrasente pour Contr	Ur U	litras	challp 	rüf	ing an	Roh	- 2/1		Selfa 2 Page Page	100	_
Revision: Ieruum		0		·	•				_				D.
Bezugssta Relevence st Steneord de c	andard angerd	Längsfei Longlivdin Ofiquis lor	hier al naituaine	yz Offe	rfehler sverse di kense	.10VT	Doppivng Laminalian Discublyczi	en	A b m gime bime	essungsp nien Inti Nien centchi Wanddich	rüfung	1	
Typ: Typ:		Soler	E	So	Lere				$ \Box$	Wall Ihickni Epolateur	is.	1	
7794	1	Notal	1	N	otch					AURen-D outsies die Diametre	urchma.	358F. 3	
Lage: Position Position	19) 1		nen trieur nen nen		innen Inside Intérieur Quílen outside			nen Hoe Varieur Men Holeur Terleur					
Abmessung Dimensión	Tiele grain	5% der	Nenriv ainel xI	and 59	der Nen	nwand	% dar i	lennwan nai win	d Tola Telei	CONTEN EL	tspruch ne la	rend	
Cimen sion	Prolenativ	min. O	11	mm min	OIA	mm	a officiale				* 	ε.	
		max.	10	mm max	1,0	mm	ŀ		11	IN 17	175		
	Breite Widin Lorgeve	4 /	5	т	€ 1,5	" "	· ·				. 4		
	Lange	1 4 2	25	mm :	€ 25	, mm			_		_		1
liem Poste	Bimensie Bimensie			ingituginal Hauta long Ingine Inside Inside	aul evit exit	len levr	ingenavers Délauts In Ingen Inside Intérieu	antractes 	unen Miller	Didevative Innen Inter		Qen ide riser	
A	10,2	X 1,8			0,1								+
в	13	SX 2,0	_		0,1								-
C ·	14	×2,0			OIN			- 11					+
5	17.	2 \$ 2,0			0,1		+	0	+			New York	1
E	20	×3.0			0,15		14	-1-	1				1
E	21	312,9	-+		0115			<u>_</u> 2	1		-		1
<u>G</u>	30	x 410			0,2		1-5	-					1
H	33	171214			U/NS			- <u>y</u> -					1
	42	4x 219			0115		1.0	3	+				1
<u> </u>	6	3×312			01/6			5.	L				1
L-K-	60	131618	L		0131		8	d'	3				1
		11 × 415			0.75		0	3.	8				1
A	10	OG + CI	6		0,28		1	60	5				
0	D	00.00	1	,	0.11		(0	5	9				
2	1	V3×6.	5		0.31		13	1	1				-
A	M	4,7 (10	8		0,5								-
-	1-20	85.4	S.		012.2								-
warmen (2) Street have		C S. Line No.			EL MIP								

Prüf-V	Orsch	riff Untrest pour C	für onic Test onirbie	Ulti	asc.	hallp	rüfu	ing an	Roh	ren	St Pa Pa	ite g	\$00 \$1 \$100	4
Revision	T	0	T	3	T									_
Bezugssia Rezugssia Relecence si Standard de r	andard enterd	Lăng Longil Offeri	stahler veinsi veinsi	ingur	Quarf Transv Offeyn	ehier Treaser	Leve.	Dopplungi Laminellen Pfgeveluret	n .	Abm Olarn Olarn	essungspri sion test sion sonicèle	llung		av
Тур: Тур: Тур:		Squ	iere toh	1	Squ	iore ich		•	(a		Wanddicka Wall Inickatti Eptisseut Außen-Du Guisies diame Diametre szi	rchmes Heur	ser	
Lagø: Pesition Pesition	8_1		innen intide Intérieu Guffen eutride			nnen Aside alécieur gußen sviside			en de rieur Non tide trievr			**		i.
Abmessung Ofmension Ofmension	Tigfe Geoth Protenser	5% min.	der Nar Stanner Ol V	nwand Vr nan mm	5% d min.	OIA	wond XIA mm	% der N of nomin de l'époi	thnwan al wik Ister An	d Toler Toler Toler	nanzen ent nies actording ances sulvant	spreche Io	and	
	Breite	4	1,5	mm mm	<u>Max</u>	15	mm				ē.			
	Lönge	4	25	mm	4	25	mm							
	HENEYENC.		;	soll - 1	19/0 .	tes Be	TUOSI	tandards			11203			
Position	Abmess	ung		Längs	fehler	CITE POP	10 000	Quertehia	r	-	Dopplung	en		
Pellt	Dimension	6		inne	iongilu A tur	aune eulaid exieri	0	Innen Innen Intide	Incley	ulan viside	lanen inside inside		90 1	
		na_	7.5	5	TAN	Q	2		mm	1		/n/n		
- V	210	11.	615		0	67			- <u>&</u>					
	219	AN	6.2		0	31		4	9	-				
2	21	2.11	12.5	-	0	62			0	-				į,
Å	210	Ar.	16,0		0	.8		17	ġ)					į.
A	27:	3 × 1	80		0	14		al	40	"				
8	27:	3 * /	4.0		0	7		0	d	_	_	•		
AA	27	3 x 2	0,0		1	0	-	-01-	5	-				1
AB	32	39x:	7,1		Q	35		1. 3	0-					ř.
AC	3.2	7,3%	14,2		1.0	71	14 g	· g		0		· · · · · ·		
AD	32	3,91	175		0	187			62					
AE	36	5,63	142	-	0	J.	-		0	21-				
<u>AF</u>	36	55,61	20,0			10				<u>s</u>				
			-											

	4		S	<u>)</u>	U	Werkstoff	SIDA prùfung G.m.b.i	10 н.
Prüf-V Test Saeritie Prescription	orschrift	für Ult	caschall,	orüfung	an Rohre	n	Selle yon Pope 4 of 4	
Pevision: Pevision: Pevision	0			1				
instellung elling el sen igioge du nuv lelugsgehe ng el refe vylege de l'él Bowertung evit d'éroiva	der Prüfemp schwig ferei rou de tensibilité - AUSSTetueru rence rine heiget ine de rélérence sschwelle	findlichkeih w centräle mg <u>50</u> VerBSH, et lickool	Die Anlage zugeorön: zeigentöhk wertung i Adjust the so the criscolo testing the m Urastollation menityur, on s % 05H; screen hrig de le heuteu teigat ur de l'écron	n ist so einz ein Anzeigen en Sind zow st jeweils d wigment to produ- natiserig levet talt fire rigite es ei claitemen e de l'écren de l'écren de zum jorgie stréi	ustellen, dal) i h der Bezugsz wit als möglic le kleinero An te reody dittingu- te reody dittingu- te kleinero An te reody dittingu- de teue faron audo- te teue de teue faron audo- te refer- de ferne Bezugsecho, ence este neight	tlor erkennbari tandards enis h anzugleichen zeigenhöhe mai isked, titeriy ideniih be as naarly sevol e sta Arights sneil paraissent des ind is itendard de riff is geset, over flad ns te ops basse azugsscho serdifrente mm Sci ze to serdifrente	e und eindeutig Iehen, Die An- I für die Be- Dgebend ledie ingications from as passate, for be used tations foculement rence fas neutours lir le niveau du hreibstreifen and vieln bande d'enregistrement	Rev
	+		,					
uldssigka teplente in reav latera	tilsgrenzei A M A N	lle Anseiger ertungssch indications et o wies tes indicati	n yon Ungär Welle, könne Niscontinvities wi Pas ellerégulaciji	nzen, Weiche In der Gruni Nich are equal to Is auf sont égale	gleich ader g für eine Zu r greater Iban Ibe s ou Supérieures au	rößer sind all röckweisung s manifering levet may seult of Frutation par	s dig 8e- iein, becouse for rejection veral entrolaer le	
blastung: Poning lerage	lückenlose P Ipovi reverege in Cantral & 100% a Dopplungspr Inspection of Iam Contrale des déco	r Üfung mit spection vith a ver vn dihonom o Ufung instiens oblores	min <u>, 40%</u> 0 1	berlappung triop er recoverement de At OI Co	auf X Längs Ingilie Messungsprüf Mensional helperti Michle dimensional	lehier Alur Indi Indon Indi Indon Indi Indineux del Ung Indi	arfahlar nirerse innem buls transversavir	
nstellkon ninget take viråre dv rig Währ en during tr men pr	trolle: Bei Bi preisen Al Ing be noge Au disund der Prufun e preusien zun nacht is controle.	ginn und n finning and at it at à le tin du g jedach mi fur et teast att au meins	ach Beendi e end er pain pi antrèle drohog indestens nu r	gung, der Pr ogvilion fun en ut posite, einst ach jeden fach	utung jeder P any mallunclien wars un maura Prüfling les browent	asition sowie n i locationarman jaweils 2 jaweils 1	40 Hinuten.	
; bei dei le Prüllin terworfei turing ony li turing ony li turing ony li turing ony li	r Überprüfung ge, die seit de n werden, nau nett is lavos A nett is lavos A nett snott be ref rmig de constate	r lesigesiel r letzten F hdem die S at the lesting ested alter th r eye rinstatio	It wurde, dai unktionsprü Törung bes reviement it no r metfunction it lien ne fenciler	n die Prüfan Ifung geprü Teitigt Wurd I luncilaning pro I corrected Nove gas de lacei	lage nicht ein fl wurden, ein s. geriy, all the proc ircéprocheole, la	wandfrei arbei ver Wiederholur ver which het been vlet let forauvelle	let, müssen ngsprüfung tellet unce ine s qui ont ili	
for Dosbi for Dosbi hinalian ef d binolian des	Higung: Stella Higung: Stella Higung: Toler defauts Länt durch Actas Ing act to be	n mit Unzu anzen naci sich der Fe Schwziße vin undersplate splatie Tolera rejected. Repo	annenent deur Sssigen Anz nzuarbeiten hier nicht b n ist nicht b n ist nicht nist nicht nie indications htes fer Ihr di nir by welding	ni fire jeymis eigen sind (z.B. zu sc. eseifigen, si zulässig, ore le eereverk mensioni der mensioni der mis net eileved.	in Rahman dei Im Rahman dei hieifen) zurüc ind die Teile I ig (e.g. 10 be geine ist. If he defeit i	ntreie garis rigan " Xulässigen Ab Kzuschneiden (u verwerfen, R edi, cuited back er i edi, cuited back er i edi, cuited back er i	alian se Finstaganan Imessungs - oder zu teilen. aparatur Ia divises pravided 4. Ine paris are	
chorüfun	iur ies deiren ig der Nacha verkes gress	dimensions i i tre rasulin r baitsstell	POT AL MAVIAAN 1. Les réporat 2. Les réporat	ingamissidiet d), retoupées ou lens par louda	séparées. Si le é gne ne sent das	laut n'est pas filmilles l'aut n'est pas film doutet.	iné, les pièces	
	h Ultraschai na sona reeson obvecu conveis n Farbuinda	i - Wiederho nelien stord eux viirssen inpprüfun	lungsprüfu ing is Inis spr s seirent celle	ng enispre ulicatien prescription	chend dieser h Maanetaulw	Vorschrift.		
alifikatio	onirdia por ress	Personals:	*	by mi	gnetic porticle i entrôle magnètes	sling opique		
dilleration -								

			DUP- nr. 25 21	4 F
Detaljerad ultraljudpr	ocedur - Dl	JP	Rev.	Sida)
Anliggning Oskarshamn Förråd	Kvalitetsklass 1		Datum 8917	121
Referensprocedur NSU - NDM - DE	Ut	gåva . 1	Utf.av	Gransk.
Tillverkare Benteler Worke ALZ.	Objekt Sömlösa	rör		
	Ritningsor.	Rev.nr.	Post	w
OKKZ best. 83702 Nontrollplan OKKZ 200 Provningstillfälle/tillverkningsskeide	Pos,E. 6 rev 5.	а. А	21.01	
Sökare:	4 45° 5 МН2 	to le		
Spår längd	25 mm		QA GODKÄR	
Spar längd bredd diup	25 mm 1 mm 0,5 mm		QA GODKÄR APPROVE 990 -01 - A	1 Am

San INTYG OVER AB Statens Anläggningsprovning ULTRALJUDPROVNING. MATERIAL Sid m/w 111 Hillingaling Formad SA-uppdragsgivare OKG AB Benteler Werke AG Objektdel Somlosa ror Grand material 114,3× 10,0 CS Materialkvaliliet Mo 3/111 Charge nr 529 473 PROVNINGSTEKNISKA DATA -----10% av levererade rör # 30 m Por wr. 9 provat c: a 1 m Dr 14 provat c:a 0,5 m
 Nr. 2 provat
 C: a 0,5 m
 Nr 13 provat
 C: a 0,5 m
 Nr 14 provat
 C: a 0,5 m

 Nr. 2 provat
 C: a 0,5 m
 Nr 14 provat
 C: a 0,5 m
 Nr 14 provat
 C: a 0,5 m

 Nr. 2
 VIL
 UL
 OL
 OL
 Acc.

 Sokare
 KBA 45°
 Procedur och acceptedatare ent
 Acc.

 R. 2.5 MHZ
 DUP 2S24 F
 Billagor
 Billagor

 Ifore värnebehandling
 Xetter värnebehandling
 Billagor
 Kalibtorings probolest
 OKG:s integs w. 2524 F PROVNINGSRESULTAT U.A Inga rapporterbura indileationer 蔎 Datum: 891221 Namn: Class-Gohan Gohanssan AB Statens Anläggningsprovning 100.17 02:001 Ort: Simperarp Datum: 87/221 Signatur: C-GG Anst.nr: -

ī.

1

78

AE	Statens Anlä	iggni	ngspro	vning	g	Bilaga	a nr	E	Blad nr	1	Pi	irm nr	Sid n
K/	ALIBRERINGS	PROT	OKOLL			MAN	UELL U	LTRA	ALJUD	PROV	NING	Kontak	tteknik
Nr	C-GG	89	122	1-1	1								
Ka	libreringsdata											·····	
Pro	CSV-6BM	1/0	FP-2	24	udvägsr	itning nr				Koppi	ingsmedi	"UL-	gel
Kal	Gut c:	s	RAS	1	Corb	it II	13× 1	0,00	er CS	Refer	unsreflek	Not	ch
Ult	ralludprovningsappari	3	1	s	s-nr	313	3220	38		Storle	ĸ	1.0x	0,5 4
Söl	carinformation			90 91 - 22 - 22		- 111 14							
Nr	Sökare		MHz	SA-nr	8		Uppmi brytňa	int Infeel	Kristalisi	toriek	VAg- typ	Anmärkni	ng
1	KBA 43	0	2,25	02	19	41	45	10	66	3	T		
2			,										
3										_			
4													
Kal	ibrering						[~	1		1.5
Nr	Sökare	Avs. typ	imp. N styrks o	nulide i	Referens Körstärki	ning		<u>2</u>][12	4		120	74-
1	KBA45	L	13	50	441	8							
2	- 11	7	13	50	380	18							
3				_	13								
4					-		ł	+			-		-
Peri	odisk kalibrerings	control	1				l	ահ	ասսա	unla	սհու	ավոս	ևահա
Nr	Sökare	Tid	Kelibrerin förstärkni	40 100	Ref. sk %	LV	Kalibr kropp	Kalibr. kontr.	reflekt.	Transfe	ekon. Itat dB	Anmärkni	ng
1	KBA45°	1200	281	B	RO	25	Gut	R	25	1	AR	6)	
2	H	1400	"		"	11	11		"				
3													
4													
5													
6													
-								-					

APPENDIX C: MATERIAL CERFTIFICATE AVESTA P5 2.4 mm



	Intern med begränsad spridning	OKG Dokume	mbrag. n. 1919-19190
at Sang 3 On Long and	Materialintyg		
	Beställningsnummer/ Intygsnummer	4091430-2-1	
Benämning	TIG-TRÅD		
Dimension	ø2,4mm		
Material	Avesta P5		
Chargenummer	0882		
OKG art.nr	106120		
Övrigt	Mängd levererat: 40 kg (8 st.á 5kg)		
Anmärkning	Fordringar: EN 12072:1999 W 23 12 2 L		
	ISO 14343-A:2002 W 23 12 2 L (309LM	Ло)	
	Ej check-in provat tillsatsmaterial. För an	vändning i kval.	
	klass 1 se KBM EP 3-11.		

Slutlig granskning av Q	Datum	Sign/Resursgrupp	Stämpel
Jan Yderland	2009-05-20	JYD/UTP	He Cacio
			/

D228 2005-09-07 Can/ES

JYD 4091430 pos 2



CERTIFICATE - ZEUGNIS - CERTIFICAT

		E1

4091430/DRE/EI Consignee ref – Kunden-Best Nr – Ref destinateur					Date	- Dature - I	Cale			Cert No - Ze	ugnis Nr - N	to de cert
4091430/DRE	/El	Nr. But d	tastions a		200	9-03-24				333022		
and a second sec		- AR 0	And well a		104	1016019	000010	examine		1286157	Cole	
SVETSTEKNI 29165 KRISTIANSTA Sweden	K I KRI	STIANST	TAD AB		Requ EN ISO	ramenta - 12072:11 14343-/	Andorderung 999 A:2002	an - Exigen	Des	W 23 12 1 W 23 12 1	2 L 2 L (309L	Mo)
Product - Produkt - TIG WIRE ELE FOR STAINLE	- Produit	DES	DING		7							
Brand mark				145	Inspe	nors stamp	0					
Horstallerzeichon		Av	Weldin		Abra	meprüfeler	npel	2				
Sigle du producteur					Poince	at de l'espe	rt				_	
AVESTA P	25	An and a second										
Enterit of delivery - 1 Pos	Lieferumta Wei	ng - Ellenda phi	ut de livitaison Die	enaion				Lot No		Artice No		
Nombre	Pois	icht i	Die	ension	-			Lot Nr No de lot		Artikel Nr No. d'artid		200
	40	00 Kg	2.4	10 mm	-			0882		TW833 65578	5-24030	0
memical compositio	n - Chem	sche Zusar	mmar setzung	- Composition	dimigue 1	•				Ferrits acc	ording to	÷.
C Si 0.012 0.33	Mn 1.4	0.02	20 0.004	Cr 21.4	Ni 15.0	Mo 2.57	0.00	Cu 0.10	N 0.053	DeLong 10	WRC-93	2
lest rosults - Prüter	petniese -	Riteuits d'a	anni (1Neros	e I MDal	-	-			-			
			and the second second									
Temp	Rp0.	2	Rm	A5								
Temp *C + 20	Rp0.: N/mm 445	2	Rm N/mm³ 626	A5 % 30								
Temp *C + 20 HE ABOVE MEC	Rp0.: N/mm 445 CHANICA	2 2 L PROPE	Rm N/mm* 626 RTIES REF	A5 % 30 ER TO PUR	EWELD	METAL 1	THE VALU	ES ARE S	TATISTIC	L DATA,	OBTAINE	9 FROM OUR
Temp *C + 20	Rp0.: N/mr 445	L PROPE	Rm N/mm ³ 626 RTIES REF SYSTEM	A5 % 30 ER TO PUR	E WELD	METAL 1	THE VALU	ES ARE S	TATISTIC	L DATA,	OBTAINE) FROM OUR
Temp *C + 20	Rp0. N/mm 445 CHANICA	L PROPE	Rm N/mm ^a 626 RTTES REF SYSTEM	A5 % 30	E WELD I	METAL 1	THE VALU	es are s	7471STIC	ul data,	Pos	D FROM OUR
Temp *C + 20	Rp0. N/mm 445	LPROPE	Rm N/mm ^a 626 RTIES REF SYSTEM	A5 % 30	E WELD I	METAL 1	THE VALU	ES ARE S 40	791	4. DATA, 1 430	Pos 612	5 FROM OUR
Temp *C + 20	Rp0. N/mm 445	LPROPE	Rm N/mm ^a 626 ERTIES REF SYSTEM	A5 % 30	E WELD I	METAL 1	THE VALU	ES ARE S 4/C Ar	79/	430 100	Pos 612	D FROM OUR
Temp *C + 20 *HE ABOVE MEC CONTINUOUS OF CONTINUOUS OF CON	Rp0. Nimn 445 CHANICA JALITY C	L PROPE DNTROL	Rm N/mm ³ 626 RTIES REF SYSTEM	A5 % 30 ER TO PUR	E WELD I	d are set	THE VALU	ES ARE S 440 Ar BEWG NO GA-DEPJ	791 RDIC AB	430 100	овтаінес Роз. 6 1 2 -	2 C

APPENDIX D: MATERIAL CERFTIFICATE AVESTA P5 1.6 mm

Status			1
Frisläppt			L. J. oka
			- ett företag i E.ON koncernen
Dokumentnamn K12 Reservdelar/Förråd	lsmaterial med intygsnr		
Reg m 2012-29529		Utgåva O	
Utfärdad 2012-11-05		Gäller fr o m	Gäller t o m
Titel Tig-tråd Ø1,60 mm			
Skriv- och språkkontroll			
Sakgranskning	Nej		
Kvalitetsgranskning	Nej		
Projektgodkänt	Nej		
Linjegodkänt	Nej		
Extern granskning	Nej		
Frisläppt	Irene Johansson, GAI, 2012-11-29		

Árende

Distribution

Sekretessklass

Intern med begränsad spridning enligt lag om skydd för företagshemligheter och i förekommande fall säkerhetsskyddslag 1 § 3 pkt samt 5-7 §



Materialintyg

	Beställningsnummer/ Intygsnummer	4122267-1-1	sid (1/2)
Benämning	TIG-TRÅD		
Dimension	ø1,60mm		
Material	Avesta P5		
Chargenummer	8261		
() OKG art.nr	106119		
Övrigt	Mängd levererat:5 kg (delleverans)		
() Anmärkning	Fordringar:		
	EN 12072:1999 W 23 12 2 L		1.11.0.11.
	ISO 14343-A:2002 W 23 12 2 L (309LM	Mo)	
	OBS! Ej check-in provat. För användning	g i kval. klass 1, se	
	KBM EP 3-11.		

Θ

 \mathbf{C}^{*}

Slutlig granskning av Q	Datum	Sign/Resursgrupp	Stämpel
Jan Yderland	2012-11-05	JYD/UMK	for the
			ľ

D228 2005-09-07 Cad/ES



 \bigcirc

 Θ

 Θ

 \bigcirc

CERTIFICATE - ZEUGNIS - CERTIFICAT

36

3202186	100000	Det	e - Datam - D	ate			Cert No - Zeu	gnis Nr - No de cert			
Consignee ref - Kunden-Best N	r - Ref destina	kur	20	12-04-03 order - Auftr	es - Noise ni	lirence		970208 Pack – Kolš - Colla			
			10	1038218	000060	1000		2342891			
SVETSTEKNIK I KRIS ESTRIDS VÄG 7B 29165 KRISTIANSTAD Sweden	FIANSTAD	AB	EN ISC	Isoquiescanta - Actorityungen - Exigences W 23 12 2 L EN 12072:1999 W 23 12 2 L ISO 14343-A:2002 W 23 12 2 L (309LMo)							
Product - Produkt - Produkt TIG WIRE ELECTRODI FOR STAINLESS STEE	ES EL WELDIN	9									
Brand erack Heratollerzeichen	eratellerzakiten eratellerzakiten tele du producteur										
Sigle du producteur		Signing.	Pula	con de l'expe	4		-				
AVESTA P5	signation										
Estant of delivery - Lieferuntian	- Etandus da	Buralson			-						
Pos Weigi Auzahi Gewie	WL shit	Dimension				Lot No		Article No Artikel Nr			
Nombre Pokla	N-	Distension				No de lot		No. d'article	ELLADOACE.		
5.00	, Kg	1.60 mm				8281		74322	5H160000		
Chemical composition - Chemie	the Zusammon	setung – Composi	tion chimique	%				Fanta acco	wding to		
C SI Mn	P	S Cr	NI	Mo	Nb+Ta	Cu	N	DeLong	WRC-92		
0.013 0.40 1.5	0.020	0.004 21.	5 15.4	2.59	0.01	0.10	0.051	9	7		
Test results - Pröforgobrisse - 5	locute d'essal	1Nmm ² = 1 MPa)									
Temp Rp0.2	R	m /	A5								
C N/mm	N/r	nrn ^a	%								
+ 20 472	6	12 1	29								
+ 20 472	6	42 2	URE WELL	D METAL. 1	THE VALU	ES ARE S	TATISTIC	AL DATA, C	267 Pes		
+ 20 472	PROPERTIN INTROL SY	ES REFER TO P	URE WELL	D METAL. 1	THE VALU	ES ARE S		AL DATA, C //2 2 /.nc	267 Pes- 106/119		
+ 20 472	6	I The requirem Dis gastelline Las condison	ents silpula	Ited are sat	INE VALU	ES ARE S	TATISTIC	AL DATA, C 4/12 2 -1. nc	267 Pes- - 106 119		

APPENDIX E: WELDING PROCEDURE SPECIFICATION





10±2 1/min

Se tabell i 2005-10388

Sätts till 5-20 l/min.

AGA Formier 10, ISO14175-N5

Gasflöde (l/min):

Rotgasflöde (l/min):

Spoltid:

Rotgas:

VBH temp:

Avsvalningshastighet:

- - -

Hålltid:

APPEDIX F: TEST PROTOCOL RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING

PROVNINGPROTOKOLL Radiografering Test Report Radiographic Testing ProvingudaumDate of testing ProvingudaumDate of testing 2013-07-11 Antlaggring/Provinguoleta/Stat/Place of testing CKG AB Depist Information Svetsning av blandskarvar 316L mot 15Mo3			Doliverent no Document no					>	DEk	(R	A				
						Dok 54	ument nr/Do 1113 RT	oument no -21	,		;	Rev D	Blaga/App 0	andix	Sida@age 1(1)
Ritning m/Drawing	40.			Rev Provining	adatum/Date of testing	Upp	dragsgivare	Customer							
Antagening/Provinin OKG AB	gapleta	Site Pl	ace of testing	- [2015-	07-11	S1 57	npevarj 2 83 Os	p karsha	mn						
Svetsning av	blan	dskar	rvar 316L	mot 15Mo	3	Upp	dragsgivare anfred O	ns referen	s/Custor	er reiere	nce .	Order 450	nn/Qedier No 0019230		
												1.00		-	
Provingsprocedur/	esting	pros.	Hev	Proving snigst	Examination acc. to 17636-1 Klasse P	Grut	stratoria/B	soe materi	al	Te E	isatan ol V	aterial/	Filler		
Provingsprocedu/Testing proc. Rev Proving antigs/Examination acc. to RT-101 5 SS-EN ISO 17636-1 K Accept proc. (ww2)/Accept. proc. (lewel) Rev Acceptans Wat/Acceptance orbeit RT-901 (1) 7 SS-EN 12517-1:2006 Provingsteskinving/Ontatteling/ Extent of balling 100% + HAZ				Acceptance criteria 517-1:2006	Sver 14	smetod/Wei	ding proce	dure	Fo	gtyp/3 nl. V	vrs oint des VPS	ign Warneb Ncj	ehand./ł	leat treated	
Provningsbeskrivnin	p/Ornfa	/tning/	Extent of testin	g		Tilv	erkare/Manu	facturor		Ka	ntrollp	kan/Con	erol plan		Rev
100% + HAZ										-					-
	içəka mer	ntary ini	larmation							_					
Sedikijka ld.Nr./Scu OCO749	nce id.M	40.	Märkning på Märkpen	objekt/Marking or 1118	n object	Exp.data/ Exp.data	Mrse/Tube volkge [NV]	FFAFFC [cm]	Exp. Sd Exp. Sm (m/min	Prov uppa Techni		Filmityp/ Type of Max	Trádskala/ Type of KN	Trádska pisovin piacente	Asris g/ KDi rit
SrákMa typ/Type o Röntgen	f sourc	•	Andrex S	spänning/Equip Smart 225	nanti	1	185	40	0,9	2		C4	10 FE EN	Films	ida
Fokusstoriek/Focus 2,8x2,8	size		Förstärkning 0.027mm	uskärman/Screen n Pb		2									
Isolop/Aktivitet/Isolo	pe activ	rity	Totalt antal 9 54	ImeriNo of films	Svärtn.Araw/Density reg. 2,3-4,7	3									
Framkalin, process/	Dev. le	anique	Filmplan/Ske	iich		4		1							
Övriga uppgilter/Sup	plomer	tary int	lormation					1						L	
160 - Spricks Crack (2001) 2016 - MacKoll Worts het 2011 - Fortbjonde weilte 597 - Karribeitgening Lie	- Pees G - 282 - P In: Costi car minal Factor	n pare i 3 Type Shrini cacets test graneta i branet	012 - Janes Brodels Auge cavity 1304 - 1 Istorie 15042 - Inter 500 - Generalmien	ala parat: Uniformity d Baggimerdutning Stag minere senihulika latar ing Baen Setungk 1323	nciberal pornity (2013). Personale inclusion (2014). Volta animerchatek minum underein. (2013). Rossilian S – Ej stifylid svets lancangistely likei	g Chatered p ng Tongstee iriskage proc i groove i Shi	ervsity i 2014 – inclusion i 401 – ng i 502 – 20e lui – Valini rot Ber	Porer på Snjø Nordki Lack Ig romsarky i Kodsteing a	Linear pore of favious 1 d Junesa weld SET - Start	sity I 2015 - 03 - Racici I menal I 204 ki, Poor conta	Lingsu Lock of Genue el	SAL MAN pendentia situating E	Elongood coviry i n 501 Smoldlik: - twos providation	Underese i	1
Skarv/ Film nr Joint/Film No	Aos. Já/	Nel/	Filmlägen/ Film position	Anmtrkning Remarks/Re	ar /Reparationstage/ spair positions			Density ac Ja/ Yos	Nej/	Hickval .IQI	Exp.	data	Material dim [mm]	ension	Svetsare/ Welder
prov1	X		1-9-1	-				X	110	W14		-+	ø114.3:	¢10	2232
prov2	x	+	1-9-1					X		W14		1	ø114,3:	c10	2232
prov3	X		1-9-1					X		W14		1	\$114,3	(10	2232
prov4	x		1-9-1					X		W14		1	ø114,3	¢10	2232
prov5	X	н. —	1-9-1					X		W14		1	\$114,3:	c10	2232
prov6	X		1-9-1					X		W14		1	\$114,3:	c10	2232
	1										and the second division of the second divisio	_			

DEKRA Industrial AB

Tredrik karlsson

Operatorer/Operators Tobias Persson/ EN473 Π

RT-601 rev 2

.

 A405424

 Findrik Karlwom
 2013-07-15
 SS-EN 473 II
 Adress:
 Adress:
 Gamiestadsvågen 2, Box 12007, SE-452 51 GAHstorg

 Tal:::+46:(0)10:455:10:00 | Fax::+46:(0)10:455:12:00 | www.dekra.se | Org. re 558033:5077
 Tal:::+66:(0)10:455:10:00 | Fax::+46:(0)10:455:12:00 | www.dekra.se | Org. re 558033:5077

APPENDIX G: TEST PROTOCOL PENETRANT TESTING

PROVNINGPROTOKOLL Penetrantprovning Test Report Liquid Penetrant Test





.

Bilaga/Appendix 0 Dokument no/Document no 541113 PT-286 Sida/Page 1(1) Rev 0 Ritning not Drawing No. Uppdragtgivava/Customer OKG AB Provningsdatum/Date of testing Rev 2013-07-11 Aniagoning/Provingsplats/Site/Place of te Simpevarp OKG AB CMV 572 83 Oskarshamn Objekt in VObject information Svetsning av blandskarv 316L mot 15Mo3 (6st) k Order m/Order No 4500019230 Uppdrogsgivan 15 FC Manfred Olejnik Proviningsprecedur/Testing proc. PT-101 Rev Proving enlightExamination acc. to 8 SS-EN 571-1 Svetametod/Welding procedur 141 - TIG Tilisatsmaterial/Fille 4091430-2-Grundmateriat/Base 316L/15Mo3 1/4122267-1-1 ept. proc. (nivá)/Accept. proc. (level) tans knav/Acceptance criteria Rev. Accept. proc. (rivdi)/Accept. proc. proc. PT-904 (1) 6 ProvingsDeskriving/Omfaming/Extent of lesting avoid st. Rev Kontrollplan/inspection plan Tillytekt 6 KBM Elajo Mek V&mebehandiatiPleat treated 100 % penetrant provning av 6 st blandskarvar 114,3x10 Nej Övrigs uppgilts Suppl ary in

Yiki Oł	endition/Surface condition rear/betad svets		Anvånd penetrant metod Färgad (röd)	Used penetrant method		UV-lamp	a/UV-lamp id-neiNo.
1	Förbehandling/ Pre-Examination	Rengoring/Cleaning method Lösningsmedel och trasa			Rengbrare/Clea Bycotest C	10	Charge rr.No. 120708
z	Applicating av paneltant Aplication of paneltant	Appliceringsmetod/Application method Pensling	Objekt/Object Temp *C 20	Intrange.5dtPenetration time 20 min	Penetrant/Penet Bycotest R	P20	Charge nr./No. 120302
3	Borlagning av pereinant/ Removing pencinant	Använd penetrant är bortlägen med Used penetr Lösningsmedel och trasa	rant is removed with	Torkid/Drying time 5 min	Bortagare/Herro Bycotest C	10	Charge nr./No. 120708
4	Framkalining / Developing	Framkalkningstid-Developing time 0-30 min			FrattkallarerDev Bycotest D	veloper 030	Charge m./No. 120603

Óvrigt/Skiss/ Supplementary information/Sketch

Resultat			
Upphyler krav enligt specifikation/Acceptable according to procedure:	🖂 Ja/Yes	🗌 Nej/No	
DEKRA Industrial AB			
Ansvarig Operator/Responsible Operator	D Fredrik	erOperators Karlsson/ SS-EN 473/Nordtest II	
Fredrik karlsson	105424		
Adresa: Gamiestadovägen 2, Dox 10007, SE 402 51 Göteborg Tet: +46 (0)10 455 10 00 Fax: +46 (0)10 455 12 99 www.dekra.se C	Jrg. nr 556033-5977		PT-601 rev 2

APPENDIX H: TEST PROTOCOL BEND TESTING

Återkomman	de provning vie	l kärnkraftsverk				COLLE.	-		
				Bilege	[Aiko	eerd hummer	Upphages 5/19033	1	s 1
Ardiagoning	Systemastutier	Kompoormammer	thesilatoinguoneilde re	Uppdiagogiusie	-		547656		-1-
+	+	-	-	OKG AB					
12 st bocknre	w								
Ritningsnummer		Bart re	Dennij ne	572 83 Osl	carsh	amn			
-		+	-	Linear O.V.	0		Commune PLUX		
SS/CS		+		ID-nr: 520	53		ID-nr: -		
Symmetral		Piretop		Bulyaning vid pro-	vitas		Temperaturnillare		
-		Blandskarv		>500 Iux	-	Wine)	ID-nr: -		_
□ Ja	🖾 Nei			Lux:	Sim!		23 C		
Prevenguerelating /	, side			Provingelingram	ning A-s	<u>14</u>			_
100%	mm			•					
100%	mm			-	and in a				
Procedul rummer				1	-			_	-
PT01 rev 3									_
Acc				Metod Fluoresenade penetrant					and.
	Bangicing			Renginare		Chargenummer	Permirani	Charg	
	C10			C10	-	110605 Oursemanner	RP20	120 Chare	712
Förbehandling	Avdunstning			C10	210 110605 D30 120				603
	Torknit			Arviad proctase is bortuges and					
	5 min Andectingungual			Vatten Z Lonningsmedel Vatten + Ionningsmedel					
	Pensel			Destruction	T	rasa fuktad me	d C10		
Applicering av	Intragningstid			Borntagning 3 min Metod		rkeid			
indikator	30 min Temperatur *C					min	Tar		persitive "
	23			Framkallning	S	prayning	23		
Anmärkning	/Skiss				_				
Procedurpr Bitar 1-6 (r Bitar 1-6 (t Bit nr: 2 oc	ov har körts för otbock) oppbock) h 6 som är rotbo	olika svetslägen, ockade uppvisar l	ur dessa har det : injāra indikatione	sedan tagits 1 er på den sva	2 pro	ovbitar som bl	a. genomgått bo en till svetsen, s	ekprov. e bilaga	1,
							Selitor		
Rapporterbara in	dikationer 🛛 Ja	🗌 Nej			_		U,1 may		_
Rapporterbara in DEKRA Indu	dikationer 🛛 Ja strial AB	Nej				Tillst	indshavare		

RAPPORT utiletal as extretiteral provingitaboritation.

www.kth.se